




















Effective 10.05.2021

Manufacturer 
item or part 
number

Product Name  Description Unit of Measure
Manufacturer list 

Price 
Discount %

Net Price to OMNIA 
Members 

Warranty 

TFA01 Momentum SD 2.0 
Synthetic turf system with 2.0" Momentum SD with 

rubber/sand infill
SF $3.95  5.00% $3.75 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA02 Momentum SD 2.25 
Synthetic turf system with 2.25" Momentum SD with 

rubber/sand infill
SF $4.27  5.00% $4.06 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA03 Momentum SD 2.5
Synthetic turf system with 2.5" Momentum SD with 

rubber/sand infill
SF $4.68  5.00% $4.45 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A Momentum HP 1.75
Synthetic Turf system with 1.75" slit‐ tape fibes and sand & 

rubber infill (Includes Installation)
SF $4.21  5.00% $4.00 8 year MFG Limited 

TF001 Momentum HP 2.0 
Synthetic turf with 2.0 inch polyethylene slit‐film fiber and 

sand & rubber infill (Price includes Installation)
SF $4.26  5.00% $4.05 8 year MFG Limited 

TF001 Momentum HP 2.0 R 
Synthetic turf with 2.0 inch polyethylene slit‐film fiber and 

all rubber infill (Price includes Installation)
SF $4.15  5.00% $3.94 8 year MFG Limited 

TF055 Momentum HP 2.25
Synthetic turf with 2.25 inch polyethylene slit‐film fiber and 

all rubber infill (Price includes Installation)
SF $4.46  5.00% $4.24 8 year MFG Limited 

TF002 Momentum HP 2.5
Synthetic turf with 2.5 inch polyethylene slit‐film fiber and 

sand & rubber infill (Price includes Installation)
/SF $4.96  5.00% $4.71 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
Momentum Pro 1.75 

Synthetic Turf system with 1.75" XP Pro polyethylene slit 
film fiber and sand & rubber infill (includes installation)

SF $1.71  5.00% $1.62 8 year MFG Limited 

TF007
Momentum Pro 2.0

Synthetic turf with 2.0 inch XP Pro polyethylene slit‐film 
fiber and sand & rubber infill (Price includes Installation)

/SF $4.36  5.00% $4.14 8 year MFG Limited 

TF008
Momentum Pro 2.25 

Synthetic turf with 2.25 inch XP Pro polyethylene slit‐film 
fiber and sand & rubber infill (Price includes Installation)

SF $4.57  5.00% $4.34 8 year MFG Limited 

TF009

Momentum Pro Plus 
2.25

Synthetic turf with 2.25 inch XP Pro polyethylene slit‐film 
fiber and sand & rubber infill (Price includes Installation)

SF $4.78  5.00% $4.54 8 year MFG Limited 

TF047
Powerblade SD 2.0

Synthetic turf with 2.0 inch polyethylene monofilament 
fiber and sand & rubber infill (Price includes Installation)

SF $4.18  5.00% $3.97 8 year MFG Limited 

TF048
Powerblade SD 2.25

Synthetic turf with 2.25" polyethylene monofilament fiber 
and sand & rubber infill (Price includes Installation)

SF $4.41  5.00% $4.19 8 year MFG Limited 

TF049
Powerblade SD 2.5

Synthetic turf with 2.5" polyethylene monofilament fiber 
and sand & rubber infill (Price includes Installation)

SF $4.58  5.00% $4.35 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
Powerblade HP 1.75 

Synthetic turf with 1.75" polyethylene monofilament fiber 
and sand & rubber infill (Price includes Installation)

SF $4.18  5.00% $3.97 8 year MFG Limited 

OMNIA PARTNERS 

SHAW SPORTS TURF 
*Please note that these are ceiling prices for each product.  Each individual product will be priced out based on customers final needs. For Prevailing Wage add 20%.



TF004
Powerblade HP 2.0

Synthetic turf with 2.0 inch polyethylene monofilament 
fiber and sand & rubber infill (Price includes Installation)

SF $4.35  5.00% $4.13 8 year MFG Limited 

TF005
Powerblade HP 2.25

Synthetic turf with 2.25 inch polyethylene monofilament 
fiber and sand & rubber infill (Price includes Installation)

SF $4.58  5.00% $4.35 8 year MFG Limited 

TF006
Powerblade HP 2.5 

Synthetic turf with 2.5 inch polyethylene monofilament 
fiber and sand & rubber infill (Price includes Installation)

SF $4.79  5.00% $4.55 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
Powerblade Pro 1.75 

Synthetic Turf with 1.75" polyethylene monofilament fiber 
and sand & rubber infill (Price Includes Installation). 

SF $4.52  5.00% $4.29 8 year MFG Limited 

TF042
Powerblade Pro 2.0 

Synthetic turf with 2.0 inch Bolt polyethylene monofilament
fiber and sand & rubber infill (Includeds Installation)

SF $4.77  5.00% $4.53 8 year MFG Limited 

TF043
Powerblade Pro 2.25

Synthetic turf with 2.25 inch Bolt polyethylene 
monofilament fiber and sand & rubber infill (Price includes 

turf material Installation only)
SF $5.03  5.00% $4.78 8 year MFG Limited 

TF044
Powerblade Pro 2.5 

Synthetic turf with 2.5 inch Bolt polyethylene monofilament
fiber and sand & rubber infill (Includes Installation)

SF $5.24  5.00% $4.98 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA04 Legion SD 2.0
Synthetic turf system with 2.0" Legion SD with rubber/sand 

infill
SF $4.10  5.00% $3.90 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA05 Legion SD 2.25
Synthetic turf system with 2.25" Legion SD with 

rubber/sand infill
SF $4.46  5.00% $4.24 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
Legion HP 1.75 

Synthetic Turf system with 1.75" polyethylene 
monofilament and slit‐ film mixture and sand & rubber infill 

(Price Includes Installation) 
SF $4.32  5.00% $4.10 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA45
Legion HP 2.0

Synthetic turf with 2.0 inch polyethylene monofilament and 
slit‐film fibers mixture and sand & rubber infill (Price 

includes Installation)
SF $4.53  5.00% $4.30 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA46
Legion HP 2.25

Synthetic turf with 2.25 inch polyethylene monofilament 
and slit‐film fibers mixture and sand & rubber infill (Price 

includes Installation)
SF $4.74  5.00% $4.50 8 year MFG Limited 

TF056
Legion HP 2.5

Synthetic turf with 2.5 inch polyethylene monofilament and 
slit‐film fibers mixture and sand & rubber infill (Price 

includes Installation)
SF $4.95  5.00% $4.70 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA56
Legion Pro 1.75

Synthetic Turf with 1.75" Bolt polyethylene monofilament 
and slit film fiber mixture with sand & rubber infill (includes 

installation)
SF $4.58  5.00% $4.35 8 year MFG Limited 

TF081
Legion Pro 2.0 

Synthetic Turf with 2" Bolt polyethylene monofilament and 
slit film fiber mixture with sand & rubber infill (includes 

installation)
SF $4.79  5.00% $4.55 8 year MFG Limited 

TF082
Legion Pro 2.25 

Synthetic Turf with 2.25" Bolt polyethylene monofilament 
and slit film fiber mixture with sand & rubber infill (includes 

installation)
SF $4.95  5.00% $4.70 8 year MFG Limited 

TF083
Legion Pro 2.5 

Synthetic Turf with 2.5" Bolt polyethylene monofilament 
and slit film fiber mixture with sand & rubber infill (includes 

installation)
SF $5.16  5.00% $4.90 8 year MFG Limited 



N/A
Legion NXT 1.75 

Synthetic Turf with 1.75" Thunderbolt polyethylene 
monofilament and slit‐ film fiber mixture with sand & 

rubber infill (includes installation). 
SF $4.91  5.00% $4.68 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
Legion NXT 2.0 

Synthetic Turf with 2.0" Thunderbolt polyethylene 
monofilament and slit‐ film fiber mixture with sand & 

rubber infill (includes installation). 
SF $5.24  5.00% $4.99 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A 
Legion NXT 2.25

Synthetic Turf with 2.25" Thunderbolt polyethylene 
monofilament and slit‐ film fiber mixture with sand & 

rubber infill (includes installation). 
SF $5.41  5.00% $5.15 8 year MFG Limited 

TF097
Spikezone SD 2.0

Synthetic turf system with 2" polyethylene monofilament 
fiber with Spikezone and sand & rubber infill (includes 

installation)
SF $4.56  5.00% $4.33 8 year MFG Limited 

TF098
Spikezone SD 2.25

Synthetic turf system with 2.25" polyethylene 
monofilament fiber with Spikezone and sand & rubber infill 

(includes installation)
SF $4.77  5.00% $4.53 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
Spikezone HP 1.75 

Synthetic turf system with 1.75" polyethylene 
monofilament fiber with Spikezone and sand & rubber infill 

(includes installation)
SF $4.68  5.00% $4.45 8 year MFG Limited 

TF095
Spikezone HP 2.0

Synthetic turf with 2" polyethylene monofilament fiber and 
Spike Zone with sand & rubber infill (Price includes 

Installation)
SF $4.77  5.00% $4.53 8 year MFG Limited 

TF026
SpikeZone HP 2.25

Synthetic turf with 2.25" polyethylene monofilament fiber 
and Spike Zone with sand & rubber infill (Price includes 

Installation)
SF $5.02  5.00% $4.77 8 year MFG Limited 

TF096
Spikezone HP 2.5

Synthetic turf with 2.25" polyethylene monofilament fiber 
and Spike Zone with sand & rubber infill (Price includes 

Installation)
SF $5.31  5.00% $5.04 8 year MFG Limited 

TF099
Spikezone Pro 1.5 

Synthetic turf with 1.5" polyethylene monofilament  and slit
film fiber mixture and Spike Zone with sand & rubber infill 

(Price includes Installation)
SF $4.78  5.00% $4.54 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA10
Spikezone Pro 1.75

Synthetic turf with 1.75" polyethylene monofilament  and 
slit film fiber mixture and Spike Zone with sand & rubber 

infill (Price includes Installation)
SF $4.89  5.00% $4.65 8 year MFG Limited 

TF060

Spikezone Pro 2.0
Synthetic turf with 2.0 inch polyethylene monofilament and 
slit‐film fiber mixture with spike zone thatch and sand & 

rubber infill (Price includes Installation)
SF $4.98  5.00% $4.73 8 year MFG Limited 

TF061

Spikezone Pro 2.25
Synthetic turf with 2.25 inch polyethylene monofilament 

and slit‐film fiber mixture with a spike zone thatch and sand
& rubber infill (Price includes Installation)

SF $5.23  5.00% $4.97 8 year MFG Limited 

TF036
TruHop 1.65

Synthetic turf with 1.65 inch polyethylene slit‐film fiber and 
spike zone with sand & rubber infill (Price includes 

Installation)
SF $4.57  5.00% $4.34 8 year MFG Limited 

TF030
TruHop 1.75

Synthetic turf with 1.75 inch polyethylene slit‐film fiber and 
and spike zonee with sand & rubber infill (Price includes 

Installation)
SF $4.74  5.00% $4.50 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
Powerblade Pro Elite 2.5 
38

Synthetic Turf with 2.5 polyethylene monofilament fibers 
with rubber and sand infill. Includes installation 

SF $5.10  5.00% $4.85 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
Powerblade Pro Elite 2.5 
48

Synthetic Turf with 2.5 polyethylene monofilament fibers 
with rubber and sand infill. Includes installation 

SF $5.31  5.00% $5.04 8 year MFG Limited 



N/A
Classic Eco‐ E 1.75 50 

Synthetic Turf with 1.75" polyethylene high performance 
slit‐ film fiber with Envirofill infill. Includes Installation. 

Shock Pad NOT Included. 
SF $10.78  5.00% $10.27 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
B1K Baseball Turf System 
(Full Field) 

B1K Baseball Turf System (Full Field) Price Includes 
Installation 

SF $10.00 5.00% $9.50 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
B1K Baseball Infield Turf 
System 

B1K Baseball Infield Turf System (Infield Only) ‐ Price 
includes installation 

SF $12.00 5.00% $11.40 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A B1K Outfield Turf System 
B1K Baseball Outfield Turf System (Outfield Only) ‐ Price 

Includes Installation
SF $11.00 5.00% $10.45 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
B1K Double Play Turf 
System

B1K Double Play Turf System (Full Field) ‐ Price Includes 
Installation & Pad 

SF $11.00 5.00% $10.45 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
B1K Double Play Infield 
Turf System 

B1K Double Play Baseball Infield Turf System  (Infield Only) ‐ 
Price Includes Installation & Pad 

SF $13.00 5.00% $12.35 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
B1K Double Play Turf 
System

B1K Double Play Baseball Outfield Turf System (Outfield 
Only) ‐ Price Includes Installation & Pad 

SF $12.00 5.00% $11.40 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
B1K Natural Baseball 
Turf System 

B1K Natural Baseball Turf System (Full Field) ‐ Price Includes 
Installation & Pad 

SF $12.00 5.00% $11.40 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
B1K Natural Baseball 
Infield Turf System 

B1K Natural Baseball Infield Turf System (Infield Only) ‐ 
Price Includes Installation & Pad 

SF $14.00 5.00% $13.30 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
B1K Natural Outfield Turf 
System 

B1K Natural Baseball Outfield Turf System (Outfield Only) ‐ 
Price Includes Installation & Pad 

SF $13.00 5.00% $12.35 8 year MFG Limited 

NSP

Synthetic Turf System w/ 
Standard Infill (Rubber & 
Sand) ‐ Includes 
Installation 

Synthetic Turf System with standard infill (sbr and sand) ‐ 
includes installation

SF $4.95  5.00% $4.70 8 year MFG Limited 

NSP 

Synthetic Turf System w/ 
Standard Infill (Rubber & 
Sand) + Pad ‐ Includes 
Installation 

Synthetic Turf System with standard infill (sbr and sand) 
and Shaw approved pad ‐ includes installation

SF $7.50  5.00% $7.13 8 year MFG Limited 

NSP

Synthetic Turf System 
with Shaw approved 
alternate infill (Geofill, 
TPE, EPDM, Coated 
rubber, others) ‐ includes 
installation

Synthetic Turf System with Shaw approved alternate infill 
(Geofill, TPE, EPDM, Coated rubber, others) ‐ includes 

installation
SF $7.65  5.00% $7.27 8 year MFG Limited 

NSP

Synthetic Turf System 
with Shaw approved 
alternate infill (Geofill, 
TPE, EPDM, Coated 
rubber, others) + Pad 
(Includes installation)

Synthetic Turf System with Shaw approved alternate infill 
(Geofill, TPE, EPDM, Coated rubber, others) + Pad  (Includes 

Installation)
SF $9.95  5.00% $9.45 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA01

Green Momentum SD 
2.0 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Momentum SD 2" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $3.95  5.00% $3.75 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA02

Green Momentum SD 
2.25 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA  

Green Momentum SD 2.25" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA  SF $4.27  5.00% $4.06 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA03

Green Momentum SD 
2.5 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Momentum SD 2.5" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA   SF $4.68  5.00% $4.45 8 year MFG Limited 



N/A

Green Momentum HP 
1.75 ‐Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Momentum HP 1.75" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA  SF $1.52  $1.52 8 year MFG Limited 

TF001

Green Momentum HP 
2.0 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Momentum HP 2" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.66  5.00% $1.58 8 year MFG Limited 

TF055

Green Momentum HP 
2.25 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Momentum HP 2.25" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.81  5.00% $1.72 8 year MFG Limited 

TF002

Green Momentum HP 
2.5 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Momentum HP 2.5" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.90  5.00% $1.81 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A

Green Momentum Pro 
1.75 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Momentum Pro 1.75" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.71  5.00% $1.71 8 year MFG Limited 

TF007

Green Momentum Pro 
2.0 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Momentum Pro 2" ‐ Turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.78  5.00% $1.69 8 year MFG Limited 

TF008

Green Momentum Pro 
2.25 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Momentum Pro 2.25" ‐ Turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.91  5.00% $1.81 8 year MFG Limited 

TF009

Green Momentum Pro 
Plus 2.25 ‐ Turf Olny ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA

Green Momentum Pro 2.25" ‐ Turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.08  5.00% $1.98 8 year MFG Limited 

TF047

Green Powerblade SD 
2.0 ‐ Turf Only ‐FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Powerblade SD 2" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.34  5.00% $1.27 8 year MFG Limited 

TF048

Green Powerblade SD 
2.25 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Powerblade SD 2.25" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.39  5.00% $1.32 8 year MFG Limited 

TF049

Green Powerblade SD 
2.5 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA 

Green Powerblade SD 2.5" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.44  5.00% $1.37 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A

Green Powerblade HP 
1.75 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Powerblade HP 1.75" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA  SF $1.52  5.00% $1.44 8 year MFG Limited 

TF004

Green Powerblade HP 
2.0 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Powerblade HP 2" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.63  5.00% $1.55 8 year MFG Limited 

TF005

Green Powerblade HP 
2.25 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Powerblade HP 2.25"  ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.71  5.00% $1.62 8 year MFG Limited 

TF006

Green Powerblade HP 
2.5 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Powerblade HP 2.5" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.81  5.00% $1.72 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A

Green Powerblade Pro 
1.75 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Powerblade Pro 1.75" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA  SF $1.62  5.00% $1.54 8 year MFG Limited 



TF042

Green Powerblade Pro 
2.0 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green PowerBlade Pro 2" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.80  5.00% $1.71 8 year MFG Limited 

TF043

Green Powerblade Pro 
2.25 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green PowerBlade Pro 2.25" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.90  5.00% $1.81 8 year MFG Limited 

TF044

Green Powerblade Pro 
2.5 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA 

Green PowerBlade Pro 2.5" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.00  5.00% $1.90 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A

Green Powerblade Pro 
Elite 2.5 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Powerblade Pro 2.5" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA  SF $1.58  5.00% $1.50 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A

Green Powerblade Pro 
Elite 2.5 48 ‐ Turf Only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA 

Green Powerblade Pro Elite 2.5 48 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

SF $1.75  5.00% $1.66 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA04

Green Legion SD 2.0 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA

Green Legion SD 2.0 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.45  5.00% $1.38 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA05

Green Legion SD 2.25 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA

Green Legion SD 2.25 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.55  5.00% $1.47 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A
Green Legion HP 1.75 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ Datlon, GA 

Green Legion HP 1.75 ‐ Turf Only ‐ Datlon, GA  SF $1.64  5.00% $1.56 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA45

Green Legion HP 2.0 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA

Green Legion 41 2" 41 oz ‐ Turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.76  5.00% $1.67 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA46

Green Legion HP 2.25 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Legion 46 2.25" 46 oz ‐ Turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.91  5.00% $1.81 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA56

Green Legion Pro 1.75 ‐ 
turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA

Green Legion Pro 1.75 ‐ turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.74  5.00% $1.65 8 year MFG Limited 

TF081

Green Legion Pro 2.0 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA  

Green Legion Pro 2" ‐ Turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.93  5.00% $1.83 8 year MFG Limited 

TF082

Green Legion Pro 2.25 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Legion Pro 2.25" ‐ Turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.10  5.00% $2.00 8 year MFG Limited 

TF083

Green Legion Pro 2.5 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Legion Pro 2.5" ‐ Turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.27  5.00% $2.16 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A

Green Legion NXT 1.75 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA

Green Legion NXT 1.75" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.03  5.00% $1.93 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A

Green Legion NXT 2.0 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA

Green Legion NXT 2.0" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.24  5.00% $2.13 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A

Green Legion NXT 2.25 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA

Green Legion NXT 2.25" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.45  5.00% $2.33 8 year MFG Limited 



TF097

Green Spikezone SD 2.0 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Spikezone SD 2.0" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA  SF $1.70  5.00% $1.70 8 year MFG Limited 

TF098

Green Spikezone SD 2.25 
‐ Turf Only ‐FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Spikezone SD 2.25" ‐ Turf Only ‐FOB Dalton, GA  SF $1.82  5.00% $1.82 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A

Green Spikezone HP 1.75 
‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA

Green Spikezone HP 1.75" ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.96  5.00% $1.96 8 year MFG Limited 

TF095

Green Spikezone HP 2.0 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Powerblade SZ 2" 56 oz ‐ turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.20  5.00% $2.09 8 year MFG Limited 

TF096

Green Spikezone HP 2.25 
‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Powerblade SZ 2.25" 62 oz ‐ turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA

SF $2.35  5.00% $2.23 8 year MFG Limited 

TF026

Green Spikezone HP 2.5 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Powerblade SZ 2.5" 68 oz ‐ turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.51  5.00% $2.38 8 year MFG Limited 

TF099

Green Spikezone Pro 1.5 ‐
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green SpikeZone Pro 1.5" Turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.32  5.00% $2.20 8 year MFG Limited 

TFA10

Green Spikezone Pro 
1.75 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA 

Green SpikeZone Pro 1.75" Turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.10  5.00% $2.00 8 year MFG Limited 

TF060

Green Spikezone Pro 2.0 ‐
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Legion SZ 2" 49 oz ‐ Turf only ‐ thatch ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA

SF $2.24  5.00% $2.13 8 year MFG Limited 

TF061

Green Spikezone Pro 
2.25 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA 

Green Legion SZ 2.25" 54 oz ‐ Turf only thatch ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA

SF $2.39  5.00% $2.27 8 year MFG Limited 

TF036

Green TruHop 1.65 ‐ Turf 
Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA

True Hop X (Green) 1.65" 46 oz ‐ turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.15  5.00% $2.04 8 year MFG Limited 

TF036

Color TruHop 1.65 ‐ Turf 
Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA 

True Hop X (Color) 1.65" 46 oz ‐ turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.29  5.00% $2.18 8 year MFG Limited 

TF030

Green TruHop 1.75 ‐ Turf 
Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA

True Hop X (Green) 1.75" 50 oz ‐ turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.25  5.00% $2.14 8 year MFG Limited 

TF030

Color TruHop 1.75 ‐ Turf 
Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA

True Hop X (Color) 1.75" 50 oz ‐ turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.40  5.00% $2.28 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A

Green Powerblade Pro 
Elite 2.5" 38 ‐ Turf Only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA 

Green Powerblade Pro Elite 2.5" 38 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA 

SF $1.66  5.00% $1.58 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A

Green Powerblade Pro 
Elite 2.5" 48 ‐ Turf Only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA 

Green Powerblade Pro Elite 2.5" 48 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA 

SF $1.84  5.00% $1.75 8 year MFG Limited 



N/A 

Green Classic Eco ‐ E 
1.75" 50 ‐ Turf Only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA 

Green Classic Eco ‐ E 1.75" 50 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA  SF $2.50  5.00% $2.38 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A 
B1K TruTrack ‐ Turf Only ‐
FOB Dalton, GA

B1K TruTrack ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA  SF $2.55 5.00% $2.42 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A 
B1K 643 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

B1K 643 ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA  SF $2.35 5.00% $2.23 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A 
B1K Full Count ‐ Turf 
Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA 

B1K Full Count ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA  SF $2.25 5.00% $2.14 8 year MFG Limited 

N/A 
B1K Tag Up ‐ Turf Only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA

B1K Tag Up ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA  SF $2.60 5.00% $2.47 8 year MFG Limited 

NSP
Green NSP ‐ Turf Only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA 

Green NSP made to specification ‐ Turf only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA

SF $2.58  5.00% $2.45 8 year MFG Limited 

Color 
Add Color for all Turf 
Products 

Add for colored turf (all product lines)  SF $0.25  5.00% $0.24 8 year MFG Limited 

TF073
Green Elevate 48 ‐ Turf 
Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA

Green Victory Turf 48 .75" 48 oz slit w/thatch ‐ turf only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA

SF $2.37  5.00% $2.25 8 year MFG Limited 

TF073

Green Victory Turf 48 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Victory Turf 48 .75" 48 oz slit w/thatch ‐ turf only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA

SF $2.37  5.00% $2.25 8 year MFG Limited 

TF084
Green Elevate 58 ‐ Turf 
Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA 

Green Victory Turf 58 1" 58 oz slit w/thatch ‐ turf only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

SF $2.68  5.00% $2.55 8 year MFG Limited 

TF084
Green Victory Turf 58 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton 

Green Victory Turf 58 1" 58 oz slit w/thatch ‐ turf only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

SF $2.68  5.00% $2.55 8 year MFG Limited 

TF074
Green Elevate 68 ‐ Turf 
Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA 

Green Victory Turf 68 .75" 68 oz slit w/thatch ‐ turf only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA

SF $2.95  5.00% $2.80 8 year MFG Limited 

TF074

Green Victory Turf 68 ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Victory Turf 68 .75" 68 oz slit w/thatch ‐ turf only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA

SF $2.95  5.00% $2.80 8 year MFG Limited 

TF077

Green Elevate 35 NY w/ 
8mm Pad ‐ Turf Only ‐
FOB Dalton, GA 

Green Elevate NY 35 .5" 35 oz Nylon w/8mm pad ‐ turf only 
FOB Dalton, GA

SF $3.81  5.00% $3.62 8 year MFG Limited 

TF077

Green Elevate 35 NY w/ 
5mm Pad ‐ Turf Only ‐
FOB Dalton, GA 

Green Elevate NY 35 .5" 35 oz Nylon w/5mm pad ‐ turf only 
FOB Dalton, GA

SF $2.98  5.00% $2.83 8 year MFG Limited 

TF075

Green Elevate 48 w/ 8 
mm Pad ‐ Turf Only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA 

Green Elevate 48 .75" 48 oz Slit w/thatch 8mm pad ‐ turf 
only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA

SF $4.28  5.00% $4.07 8 year MFG Limited 

TF078

Green Elevate 50 NY w/ 
8mm Pad ‐ Turf Only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA

Green Elevate NY 50 1" 50 oz Nylon w/8mm pad ‐ turf only ‐
FOB Dalton, GA

SF $5.28  5.00% $5.02 8 year MFG Limited 

TF078

Green Elevate 50 NY w/ 
8mm Pad ‐ Turf Only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA

Green Elevate NY 50 1" 50 oz Nylon w/5mm pad ‐ turf only ‐
FOB Dalton, GA

SF $4.40  5.00% $4.18 8 year MFG Limited 

TF076

Green Elevate 68 w/ 
8mm Pad ‐ Turf Only ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA 

Green Elevate 68 .75" 68 oz slit w/thatch 8mm pad ‐ Turf 
only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA

SF $4.88  5.00% $4.64 8 year MFG Limited 

TF070

Green Hockey Turf  
Nylon Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA

Green Hockey Turf Nylon ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $2.47  5.00% $2.35 8 year MFG Limited 



TF057
Green Hockey PE ‐ Turf 
Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA

Green Hockey SD PE ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA SF $1.96  5.00% $1.86 8 year MFG Limited 

038SP

Green Bases Loaded 
5mm ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA 

Green Bases Loaded Unitary Batting Cage turf w/ 5 mm 
Attached cushion _ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA 

SF $3.25  5.00% $3.09 5 Year MFG Limited

042SP

Green Fielder's Choice 
5mm ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA 

Green Fielder's Choice Unitary Batting Cage Turf w/ 
attached 5 mm cushion ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA 

SF $2.75  5.00% $2.61 5 Year MFG Limited

045SP

Green Hitting Streak ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Hitting Streak Unitary Batting Cage Turf ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA 

SF $2.49  5.00% $2.37 5 Year MFG Limited

037SP

Green Strike One 5mm ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Strike One Unitary Batting Cage Turf w/ attached 
5mm cushion‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA 

SF $3.05  5.00% $2.90 5 Year MFG Limited

043SP
Green Wild Pitch ‐ Turf 
Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA 

Green Wild Pitch Unitary Batting Cage Turf‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA 

SF $1.55  5.00% $1.47 5 Year MFG Limited

040SP

Green Infield Shift 5mm ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Infield Shift Batting cage Turf w/ attachd 5mm 
cushion ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA 

SF $2.55  5.00% $2.42 5 Year MFG Limited

039SP

Green Line Up 3mm ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green Line Up Batting Cage turf w/ attached 3mm cushion ‐ 
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA 

SF $1.99  5.00% $1.89 5 Year MFG Limited

044SP

Green On The Line 5mm ‐
Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA 

Green On The Line Batting Cage Turf w/ attached 5mm 
cushion‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA 

SF $2.55  5.00% $2.42 5 Year MFG Limited

046SP

Green Wooden Bat ‐ Turf 
Only ‐ FOB Dalton, GA 

Wooden Bat Unitary Batting Cage Turf ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB 
Dalton, GA 

SF $1.88  5.00% $1.79 5 Year MFG Limited

Install Field Sizes 0‐ 25,000
Installation of synthetic turf on prepared surface. Field Size 

0‐25,000 square feet. 
SF $1.78  5.00% $1.69 N/A

Install Field Sizes 25,001‐50,000
Installation of synthetic turf on prepared surface. Field Size 

25,001‐50,000 square feet. 
SF $1.78  5.00% $1.69 N/A

Install Field Size > 50,001
Installation of synthetic turf on prepared surface. Field Size 

greater than 50,001 square feet. 
SF $1.71  5.00% $1.62 N/A

Install Shock Pad Installation  Installation of performance shock pad on prepared surface.  SF $0.32  5.00% $0.30 N/A

Inlay Inlaid Numbers/Arrows
Typical yardline number markings and directional arrows 

for a standard american football game field
EACH $8,032.50  5.00% $7,630.88 N/A

Inlay Inlaid Hash Marks
Required hash marks for a standard american football game

field
EACH $8,032.50  5.00% $7,630.88 N/A

Inlay Inlaid EndZone Letters
Typical endzone lettering for school names (price is per 

letter installed)
EACH $1,627.50  5.00% $1,546.13 N/A

Inlay Inlaid Soccer Markings Required game field markings for a standard soccer field EACH $7,113.75  5.00% $6,758.06 N/A

Inlay

Inlaid baseball foul 
lines/batters boxes, 
coaches boxes

Required game field markings for a standard baseball field EACH $4,053.00  5.00% $3,850.35 N/A

Inlay
Baseball batters boxes 
inserts

Replacement batters boxes SET $1,291.50  5.00% $1,226.93 N/A

Inlay Inlaid Logos 3 color (standard color) logo maximum 30'x30' SF $17.33  5.00% $16.46 N/A



Inlay
Inlaid Lacrosse (Men's or 
Women's)

Required game field markings for a lacrosse (men's or 
women's) field

EACH $7,087.50  5.00% $6,733.13 N/A

Inlay Inlaid Field Hockey Required game field markings for a field hockey field EACH $7,087.50  5.00% $6,733.13 N/A

Sundries 

12" Seaming tape ‐ 328' 
roll ‐ FOB Dalton, GA

12" Seaming tape ‐ 328' roll ‐ FOB Dalton, GA ROLL $84.92  5.00% $80.67 N/A

Sundries 
6' Seaming tape 328' Roll 
‐ FOB Dalton, GA

6' Seaming tape 328 roll ‐ FOB Dalton, GA ROLL $424.60  5.00% $403.37 N/A

Sundries 

2 Gallon Pail Adhesive 
For Inlays  ‐ FOB Dalton, 
GA

2 gallon pail of adhesive for inlays ‐ FOB Dalton, GA PAIL $63.55  5.00% $60.37 N/A

Sundries 

1 lb. Spool of Thread for 
Seaming Synthetic Turf

1 lbs spool of thread for seaming synthetic turf SPOOL $22.48  5.00% $21.36 N/A

Sundries 

Nordot 34S Spray Glue 
for Spray Down 
Application ‐ FOB NJ 
Warehouse

Nordot 34S spray glue for spray down application DRUM $3,150.00  5.00% $2,992.50 N/A

Infill 

10‐20 Rubber Infill 
Material for Turf 
Systems ‐ FOB Rubber 
Plant

10‐20 Rubber infill material for turf systems ‐ FOB rubber 
Plant

LBS $0.21  5.00% $0.20 N/A

Infill 

20‐40 Silica Sand Infill 
Material for Turf 
Systems ‐ FOB Sand 
Quarry

20‐40 Silica sand infill material for turf systems ‐ FOB sand 
quarry

LBS $0.12  5.00% $0.11 N/A

Infill 
Geofill Organic Infill ‐ 
FOB Dalton, GA

Geofill Organic Infill ‐ FOB Dalton, GA LBS $0.97  5.00% $0.92 N/A

Infill  Envirofill Sand Envirofill 12‐20 sand ‐ FOB plant LBS $0.35  6.00% $0.33 N/A

Infill  EPDM Rubber 
EPDM Rubber Infill ‐ cost per pound. FOB Delphos, OH. 

Product has 4‐6 week lead time
LBS $1.52  5.00% $1.44 N/A

Infill  Coated SBR  Coated Rubber ‐ FOB Plant  LBS $0.50  5.00% $0.48 N/A
Infill  TPE Rubber  Virgin TPE Rubber (Various Colors)  LBS $1.58  5.00% $1.50 N/A

Shock Pad 
Shaw Sports Turf 
NXTPlay 

Shaw Sports Turf NXTPlay  SF $1.42  5.00% $1.35 25 Year MFG Limited 

Shock Pad 
Schmitz Foam Proplay 
Pad 23D

Schmitz Foam Proplay 23D SF $1.42  5.00% $1.35 8 Year MFG Limited

Shock Pad 
Schmitz Foam Proplay 
Pad 23

Schmitz Foam Proplay 23 SF $1.40  5.00% $1.33 8 Year MFG Limited

Shock Pad 
Schmitz Foam Proplay 
Pad 20D

Schmitz Foam Proplay 20D SF $1.38  5.00% $1.31 8 Year MFG Limited

Shock Pad 
Schmitz Foam Proplay 
Pad 20

Schmitz Foam Proplay 20 SF $1.35  5.00% $1.28 8 Year MFG Limited

Shock Pad  Schmitz Foam Ecosport Schmitz Foam Ecosport SF $1.31  5.00% $1.24 8 Year MFG Limited

Shock Pad 
Brock Powerbase (FOB 
Brock Plant)

Brock Powerbase Underlayment Pad SF $2.32  5.00% $2.20 16 Year MFG Limited

Shock Pad 
Brock Powerbase YSR 
(FOB Brock Plant)

Brock YSR Underlayment Pad SF $2.22  5.00% $2.11 16 Year MFG Limited

Shock Pad 
Brock Brock SP14 (FOB 
Brock Plant)

BrockSP14 Underlayment Pad SF $1.42  5.00% $1.35 16 Year MFG Limited

Shock Pad  Brock SP 17 (FOB Plant) Brock SP17 Underlayment Pad SF $1.55  5.00% $1.47 16 Year MFG Limited



Shock Pad  Brock SP 20 (FOB Plant) Brock SP20 Underlayment Pad SF $1.68  5.00% $1.60 16 Year MFG Limited

Shock Pad  Brock Gfend (FOB Plant) Shaw gFend Shock Underlayment Pad SF $1.37  5.00% $1.30 16 Year MFG Limited

Site Work 

Site Work

All excavation, cut and fill, asphalt, lighting, fencing, 
sidewalks, concrete work, drainage system, base aggregate, 

laser grading, to include ancillary site furnishing as 
requested by member i.e. bleachers, windscreens, shade 

structures, 

VARIES  RS Means pricing ‐
3% off of RS Means 

pricing
1 Year 

Site Work  Site Preparation 
Preparing site for synthetic turf installation. Does not 

inlclude any additional stone. 
SF $0.55  5.00% $0.52 N/A

Construction 
Services 

Mobilization  & General 
Conditions (single 
mobilization) 

Single Crew Mobilization  Total Sum  $22,500  5.00% $21,375.00 N/A

Construction 
Services 

Remove and Dispose of 
Existing Synthetic Turf 
System

Removal and disposal of existing turf SF $0.82  5.00% $0.78 N/A

Construction 
Services 

Remove and Recycle 
Existing Synthetic Turf 
System

Removal and recycling of existing turf SF $1.05  5.00% $1.00 N/A

Construction 
Services 

Temporary Track Bridge 
/ Protection of 
Hardscape Surfaces 

Temporary Track Bridge / Protection of Hardscape Surfaces  LF $252.00 5.00% $239.40 N/A

Construction 
Services  Silt Fence  Silt Fence 

LF
$4.75 5.00% $4.51 N/A

Construction 
Services  Cut & Laser Grade  Cut & Laser Grade 

CY
$40.85  5.00% $38.81 N/A

Construction 
Services  Laser Grading  Laser Grading 

SF
$0.32  5.00% $0.30 N/A

Construction 
Services  Geo‐ Textile Fabric  Geo‐ Textile Fabric 

SF
$0.27  5.00% $0.26 N/A

Construction 
Services  Lime Stabilization Lime Stabilization

SF
$1.05  5.00% $1.00 N/A

Construction 
Services  12" Flat Drain System  12" Flat Drain System 

LF
$9.60  5.00% $9.12 N/A

Construction 
Services  8" x 8" Concrete Curb  8" x 8" Concrete Curb 

LF
$32.00  5.00% $30.40 N/A

Construction 
Services  6" x 12" Concrete Curb  6" x 12" Concrete Curb 

LF
$42.00  5.00% $39.90 N/A

Construction 
Services 

2 x 4 Pressure Treated 
Nailer Board 2 x 4 Pressure Treated Nailer Board

LF
$11.35  5.00% $10.78 N/A

Construction 
Services 

2 x 4 Composite Nailer 
Board 2 x 4 Composite Nailer Board

LF
$14.60  5.00% $13.87 N/A

Construction 
Services 

12" Perforated PVC or 
HDPE Pipe 12" Perforated PVC or HDPE Pipe

LF
$44.00  5.00% $41.80 N/A

Construction 
Services 

2" Finshing Stone In 
Place ‐ Compacted & 
Laser Graded 

2" Finshing Stone In Place ‐ Compacted & Laser Graded 
Per Ton

$198  5.00% $188.10 N/A

Construction 
Services 

4" Base Stone In Place ‐ 
Compacted & Laser 
Graded

4" Base Stone In Place ‐ Compacted & Laser Graded
Per Ton

$55.00  5.00% $52.25 N/A



Construction 
Services 

6" Stone Base for 
Synthetic Turf 
Installation 

6" Stone Base for Synthetic Turf Installation 
SF

$3.80  5.00% $3.61 N/A

Pre‐Design  Site Testing 
Examination / Testing of exisiting site conditions for project 

feasibility
PCT

2% of proposed 
project budget

2% of proposed project 
budget 

N/A

Design
Engineering / 
Construction Drawings

Typical required site design, engineering, and permitting PCT
8% of proposed 
project budget 

8% of proposed project 
budget 

N/A

Design Design Services  Design services HOUR  $99.75  5.00% $94.76 N/A

Warranty 
Insured Shaw Sports Turf 
Warrany 

3rd party insurance coverage on 8 year warranty (Shaw 
Sports Turf turf products only. Does not include base.)

EACH
3% of final turf 
portion of order

5.00%
2% of final turf portion of 

order
N/A

Bonding
Payment & Performance 
Bond 

Provide Payment and Performance bonds when required EACH
2% of the total 
contract value

5.00%
1.5% of the total contract 

value
N/A

Equipment
Redexim Base Rake with 
Tines 

Maintenance Equipment  EACH  $3,700  8.00% $3,404.00 N/A

Equipment 
Redexim Speed Clean 
with Magnet 

Maintenance Equipement EACH  $8,850.00  11.00% $7,876.50 N/A

Equipment  GreensGroomer 920SDE Maintenance equipment EACH $3,700.00  8.00% $3,404.00 N/A

Equipment 
GreensGroomer Litter 
Kat

Maintenance equipment EACH $8,850.00  11.00% $7,876.50 N/A

Equipment  Sweeper Maintenance equipment EACH $1,350.00  7.00% $1,255.50 N/A
Equipment  3 Gang Sweeper Maintenance equipment EACH $3,990.00  7.00% $3,710.70 N/A
Equipment  SMG TC1400 Maintenance equipment EACH $9,750.00  5.00% $9,262.50 1 Year MFG Limited

Maintenance 
Shaw Sports Turf 
Maintenance Visit 

Single grooming visit to include field assessment and 
standard field grooming

LS  $6,500.00  5.00% $6,175.00 N/A

Maintenance 
Shaw Sports Turf BASIC 
Maintenance Plan 

8 Premium Grooming Visits (1 visit each year of the 
warranty)

LS $36,000.00  6.00% $33,840.00 N/A

Maintenance 
Shaw Sports Turf PLUS 
Maintenance Plan 

16 Premium Grooming Visits (2 visits each year of the 
warranty)

LS $64,000.00  6.00% $60,160.00 N/A

Maintenance 
Shaw Sports Turf PRO 
Maintenance Plan 

32 Visits ‐ 16 Standard Groomings and 16 Premium 
Groomings ‐ (2 of each every year of the warranty)

LS $90,000.00  6.00% $84,600.00 N/A

Maintenance 
Yearly GeoFill 
Maintenance 

Mainenance and topdressing of Geofill systems SF $0.53  5.00% $0.50 N/A

Maintenance 

Field Grooming w/ 
Sportchamp or 
Equivalent Grooming 
Equipment (minimum 
charge $2,500)

Maintenance to include inspection, and grooming of 
surface with Sportchamp (minimum charge $2,500)

SF $0.07  5.00% $0.07 N/A

Maintenance 

Rejuvination Service for 
Synthetic Turf System

Rejuvination of the turf system using process to bring older 
surfaces back to life utilizing specialized equipment to 
remove, screen, and re‐install 10‐20mm of infill while 

standing up fibers.

SF $0.60  5.00% $0.57 N/A

Maintenance 

Seam Repairs ‐ Cost in 
conjuction with 
Grooming or 
Rejuvination (Min. 
Charge of $2,500/day)

Synthetic turf seam repairs LF $28.35  5.00% $26.93 N/A



Maintenance 

Base Repairs ‐ Cost in 
conjuction with 
Grooming or 
Rejuvination (Min. 
Charge of $2,500/day)

Sub‐base repairs for synthetic turf system SF $36.40  5.00% $34.58 N/A

Maintenance 

Turf Repairs ‐ Cost in 
conjuction with 
Grooming or 
Rejuvination( Min. 
Charge of $2,500/day)

Repairs to synthetic turf other than seam or inlay repairs SF $45.15  5.00% $42.89 N/A

HydroChill
HydroChill Treatment for 
< 20,000 SF

Supply and Application of Hydrochill Evaportative Cooling 
System ‐ 0 ‐ 20,000 sq.ft.

SF $2.20  5.00% $2.09 4 Year Limited 

HydroChill
HydroChill Treatment for 
20,001‐ 40,000 SF

Supply and Application of Hydrochill Evaportative Cooling 
System ‐ 20,001 ‐ 40,000 sq.ft.

SF $1.95  5.00% $1.85 4 Year Limited 

HydroChill
HydroChill Treatment for 
> 40,001 SF

Supply and Application of Hydrochill Evaportative Cooling 
System ‐ 40,001 and up sq.ft.

SF $1.65  5.00% $1.57 4 Year Limited 

ProKure V 

ProKure V Disinfectant 
Solution 

ProKure V Disinfectant to clean and sanitize both hard and 
soft surfaces. Each packet makes 25 Gallons of liquid‐ 
enough to treat 25,000 square feet. Case includes 12 

packets of material.

Case $1,850.00  5.00% $1,757.50 N/A

Replacement 
Parts 

Pitchers Mound Lane 
Replacement

5'x 12' Pitchers mound Replacement (must be fabricated at 
time of initial installation). Does not include installation.

EACH $1,375.00  5.00% $1,306.25 N/A

Replacement 
Parts 

Batters Box Replacement
Batter's box replacements (Left Side, Right Side, & Catcher's 
Box (must be fabricated at time of initial installation). Does 

not include installation.
SET $1,785.00  5.00% $1,695.75 N/A

Replacement 
Parts 

Base Cutout 
Replacements 

Base Leadoff / Slide Area Replacement (must be fabricated 
at time of initial installation). Does not include installation.

SET $2,525.00  5.00% $2,398.75 N/A

330SG BERMUDA EXCHANGE FG/Olive FG/Lime FOB Dalton, GA SF $3.68  5.00% $3.50
15 yr. Limited Residential / 10 yr. 

Limited Commercial 

331SG BERMUDA ENTERPRISE
FG/Olive
FG/Lime

SF $4.22  5.00% $4.01
15 yr. Limited Residential / 10 yr. 

Limited Commercial 

332SG BERMUDA OPULENCE
FG/Olive
FG/Lime

SF $4.48  5.00% $4.26
15 yr. Limited Residential / 10 yr. 

Limited Commercial 

358SG BERMUDA K9
FG/Olive
FG/Lime

SF $3.97  5.00% $3.77
15 yr. Limited Residential / 10 yr. 

Limited Commercial 

183SG Summer Rye Natural Green SF $5.58  5.00% $5.30
15 yr. Limited Residential / 10 yr. 

Limited Commercial 

184SG Fresh Rye Natural Green SF $5.25  5.00% $4.99
15 yr. Limited Residential / 10 yr. 

Limited Commercial 

328SG Coastal Select
FG/Lime
FG/Olive

SF $3.87  5.00% $3.68 10 yr. Limited Residential 

329SG Coastal Superior
FG/Lime
FG/Olive

SF $5.84  5.00% $5.55 10 yr. Limited Residential 

242SG Villa
FG/Olive
FG/Lime

SF $4.22  5.00% $4.01 10 yr. Limited Residential 

243SG Estate
FG/Olive
FG/Lime

SF $4.56  5.00% $4.33 10 yr. Limited Residential 

SHAWGRASS (Products listed below do not include freight and are FOB Dalton, GA or FOB 



244SG Resort
FG/Olive
FG/Lime

SF $4.90  5.00% $4.66 10 yr. Limited Residential 

345SG Refuge

FG/Olive 
FG/Lime 
FG/Apple 

SF $4.00  5.00% $3.80
10 yr. Limited Commercial / 10 yr. 

Limited Residential

346SG Serenity

FG/Olive
FG/Lime
FG/Apple

SF $4.48  5.00% $4.26
10 yr. Limited Commercial / 10 yr. 

Limited Residential

347SG Haven

FG/Olive
FG/Lime
FG/Apple

SF $5.09  5.00% $4.84
10 yr. Limited Commercial / 10 yr. 

Limited Residential

348SG Sanctuary

FG/Olive
FG/Lime
FG/Apple

SF $5.89  5.00% $5.60
10 yr. Limited Commercial / 10 yr. 

Limited Residential

350SG PARK 50
FG/Olive
FG/Lime

SF $4.13  5.00% $3.92 10 yr. Limited Residential 

351SG GARDEN 65
FG/Olive
FG/Lime

SF $4.85  5.00% $4.61 10 yr. Limited Residential 

352SG MEADOW 80
FG/Olive
FG/Lime

SF $5.52  5.00% $5.24 10 yr. Limited Residential 

353SG Town Square 100
FG/Olive
FG/Lime

SF $6.24  5.00% $5.93 10 yr. Limited Residential 

253SG Trek 50‐V‐ Lime Field Green/Lime Field Green/Olive SF $3.74  5.00% $3.55 8 yr Limited Residential 
254SG Adventure 65‐V‐ Lime Field Green/Lime Field Green/Olive SF $4.27  5.00% $4.06 8 yr Limited Residential 
255SG Excursion 80‐V‐ Lime Field Green/Lime Field Green/Olive SF $4.80  5.00% $4.56 8 yr Limited Residential 
342SG Meraki‐Zeal Field Green/Lime Green/Olive Green SF $3.92  5.00% $3.72 8 yr Limited Residential 
343SG Meraki‐ Mania Field Green/Lime Green/Olive Green SF $4.45  5.00% $4.23 8 yr Limited Residential 
344SG Meraki‐Craze Field Green/Lime Green/Olive Green SF $5.02  5.00% $4.77 8 yr Limited Residential 
250SG Journey Field Green/Olive SF $3.58  5.00% $3.40 8 yr Limited Residential 
148SG Spring Season ‐ 5MM Field Green SF $5.74  5.00% $5.45 5 yr. Limited Commercial 
149SG Spring Fresh Field Green SF $4.22  5.00% $4.01 5 yr. Limited Commercial 

150SG Spring Choice 1

Lawn Green
Pine Green
Nutshell

SF $3.71  5.00% $3.52 5 yr. Limited Commercial 

152SG All Seasons 1 Green SF $4.05  5.00% $3.85 5 yr. Limited Commercial 
154SG Spring Choice 2 Pine Green SF $4.40  5.00% $4.18 5 yr. Limited Commercial 
156SG All Seasons 2 Green SF $4.73  5.00% $4.49 5 yr. Limited Commercial 
157SG All Seasons 2 ‐ 5MM Green SF $6.26  5.00% $5.95 5 yr. Limited Commercial 

224SG
Recess Run 1.25‐ Field 

Green Field Green SF $4.05  5.00% $3.85 10 yr. Limited Commercial   

225SG
Recess Run 1.5‐ Field 

Green Field Green SF $4.40  5.00% $4.18 10 yr. Limited Commercial   

226SG
Recess Jump 1.2‐ 

FG/Olive Field Green/Olive SF $4.22  5.00% $4.01 10 yr. Limited Commercial   

227SG
Recess Jump 1.5‐ FG/ 

Olive Field Green/Olive SF $4.56  5.00% $4.33 10 yr. Limited Commercial   

321SG Playcolor Multiple SF $5.10  5.00% $4.85 10 yr. Limited Commercial   

139SG Play Safe 40 PE Slit Fiber 1.25" 40oz Field Green/Olive Green w/ Thatch SF $5.99  5.00% $5.69 10 yr. Limited Commercial   



054SG Play Safe 50 PE Slit Fiber 1.5" 50oz Field Green/ Olive Green w/ Thatch SF $6.75  5.00% $6.41 10 yr. Limited Commercial   

229SG Seaside Carmel Field Green/Olive Green SF $4.05  5.00% $3.85
15 yr. Limited Residential / 10 yr. 

Limited Commercial 

229SG Seaside Carmel Field Green/Lime SF $4.05  5.00% $3.85
15 yr. Limited Residential / 10 yr. 

Limited Commercial 

230SG Seaside Monticeto Field Green/Olive Green SF $4.74  5.00% $4.50
15 yr. Limited Residential / 10 yr. 

Limited Commercial 

230SG Seaside Monticeto Field Green/Lime SF $4.74  5.00% $4.50
15 yr. Limited Residential / 10 yr. 

Limited Commercial 
247SG First String FG ‐ PE Slit Fiber  SF $3.55  5.00% $3.37 8 yr. Limited Residential 
248SG Five Star FG/LG/OG ‐ PE Hybrid Fiber  SF $3.71  5.00% $3.53 8 yr. Limited Residential 

316SG Elevate 35 NY 5mm
Field Green Nylon Elevate 35 oz Turf w/ attached 5 mm 

cushion ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton 
SF $6.26  5.00% $5.94 8 yr Limited MFG 

317SG Elevate 48 5mm
Field Green Elevate Turf 48 oz w/ attached 5 mm cushion ‐ 

Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton 
SF $7.28  5.00% $6.92 8 yr Limited MFG 

318SG Elevate 68 5mm
Field Green Elevate Turf 68 oz w/ attached 5 mm cushion ‐ 

Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton
SF $8.80  5.00% $8.36 8 yr Limited MFG 

730TF Elevate 48 Field Green Elevate 48 Turf ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton SF $5.25  5.00% $4.99 8 yr Limited MFG 
740TF Elevate 68 Field Green Elevate 68 Turf ‐ Turf Only ‐ FOB Dalton SF $6.26  5.00% $5.94 8 yr Limited MFG 
014SG Country Club NY Putt  Field Green  SF $4.86 5.00% $4.62 10 yr. Limited Commercial 
165SG PLAYPAD 8 Brock PlayBase (50 mm) Pad ‐ 16.88 sqare feet per sheet .  EACH  $80.93  5.00% $76.88 N/A 

PB200 PB2000 FlO THROUGH
Brock Powerbase2000 (23 mm) Pad ‐ 15.90 square feet per 

sheet. 
EACH  $85.39  5.00% $81.12 N/A 

288SG SP20XL Brock SSP20 (20 mm) Pad ‐ 15.90 square feet per sheet.  EACH  $51.26  5.00% $48.70 N/A 
AIRDR AIR DRAIN Synthetic Turf Drainage System (Each unit covers 7 sq ft.) EACH  $17.57  5.00% $16.69 N/A 
PTINF PUTTINGFL3050 Green/ Black Putting Green Infill. 50 lb Bag. 30‐50 Sieve Size.  EACH  $41.47  5.00% $39.40 N/A 
167SG GREEN BLACK SAND 50LB Bag EACH  $33.70  5.00% $32.01 N/A 
168SG GREEN SAND 50LB Bag EACH  $33.70  5.00% $32.01 N/A 
191SG ENVIRO 12‐20 50LB Bag EACH  $33.70  5.00% $32.01 N/A 

169SG HYDROCHILL SAND HydroChill Coated Sand (Turf Chiller) 50 lb Bag. 16‐30 Sieve Size.  EACH  $30.10  5.00% $28.59 N/A 

713SG 12" TURF TAPE 12"x300' roll EACH  $167.62  5.00% $159.24 N/A 

257SG Five Star 4" White Lines 4"x100' roll EACH  $203.47  5.00% $193.30 N/A 

249SG Landscape Geofill 1 Cubic foot bag EACH  $42.34  5.00% $40.22 N/A 
163SG SEAM TAPE 12" 12"x100' roll EACH  $157.97  5.00% $150.07 N/A 

166SG MULTI USE PAD 7.5mm 12' x 50' 8 mm ‐ Green PU ‐ Putting Green and Multiuse Area Pad EACH  $16.85  5.00% $16.01 N/A 

220SG Multi Use Pad 5mm 12' x 50' 5 mm ‐ Green PU ‐ Putting Green and Multiuse Area Pad EACH  $14.11  5.00% $13.41 N/A 

710SG 1GALADH1PT Adhesive 1 Gal Bucket EACH  $113.18  5.00% $107.52 N/A 
711SG 5GALADH1PT Adhesive 5 Gal Bucket EACH  $564.19  5.00% $535.98 N/A 
712SG 29OZADHTBE Adhesive 29oz Tube EACH  $42.19  5.00% $40.08 N/A 
162SG 2 PART OD ADHESIVE 2 Gal Bucket EACH  $143.71  5.00% $136.53 N/A 
339SG Replay multi use pad Roll 6'X60' EACH  $671.62  5.00% $638.04 N/A 

N/A
Shaw Grass Playground 
Turf System

Commercial Playground Turf System (includes turf, pad (when 
required), up to 4" crushed stone base, and Installation)

SF $19.95  5.00% $18.95 8 year MFG Limited (Turf Only)

N/A
Southwest Greens Putting 
Green (Including Base) 

Southwest Greens Putting green including base SF $18.50  5.00% $17.58 8 year MFG Limited (Turf Only)

N/A
Southwest Greens Play 
Lawn (Including Base)

Southwest Greens Play Lawn including base SF $13.50  5.00% $12.83 8 year MFG Limited (Turf Only)



*For fields 0‐24,999 square feet add 18% to total cost of project
**For Fields 25,000 ‐ 50,000 square feet add 14% to total cost of project

N/A

ClosureTurf® System ‐ 
Material

 Material Only ‐ Engineered Synthetic Turf and 
Geomembrane Components  ‐ Delivery Excluded ‐ Quantity 
does not Include Waste/Overlap ‐ Infill is included under 

separate line item

SF $2.50 5.00% $2.38 1 Year

N/A

ClosureTurf® System ‐ 
Installation

Installation Only ‐ Price includes installation of ClosureTurf 
system with includes the Engineered Synthetic Turf, 

Geomembrane, and Sand Infill.  This does not include sub‐
grade preparation, anchor trenches, earthwork 

preparation, and other site work.  Prevailing Wage/Union 
Pricing is not Included.

SF $2.00 5.00% $1.90 1 Year 

N/A

HydroTurf® System ‐ 
Material 

Material Only ‐ Includes HydroTurf CS or Z. HydroBinder 
infill included (Excludes Delivery) (Quantity does not 

Include Waste/Overlap)
SF $10.00 5.00% $9.50 1 Year 

N/A

HydroTurf® System ‐ 
Installation

Installation Only ‐ Price includes installation of HydroTurf 
system only.  This does not include sub‐grade preparation, 
anchor trenches, earthwork preparation, and other site 
work.  Prevailing Wage/Union Pricing not Included.

SF $8.00 5.00% $7.60 1 Year 

N/A
Versa Cap® Material

Material Only ‐ Synthetic turf with 1.25 inch monofilament 
fiber w Polyethylene(PE) Backing (Excludes Delivery)

SF $1.80 5.00% $1.71 1 Year 

N/A

Versa Cap® Installation

Installation Only ‐ Price includes installation of VersaCap.  
This does not include sub‐grade preparation, anchor 
trenches, earthwork preparation, and other site work.  

Prevailing Wage/Union Pricing not Included.

SF $1.75 5.00% $1.66 1 year 

N/A
Pressure Relief Valves Material Only ‐ Delivery not Included Each $700.00 5.00% $665.00

N/A (Included within product or 
installation warranty)

N/A
HydroBinder Infill

Material Only ‐ includes the HydroBinder infill and delivery 
to the site.

Per 3,000 lb. Bag $650.00 5.00% $617.50
N/A (Included within product or 

installation warranty)

N/A
Payment and 
performance Bonds

Provide Payment and Performance bonds when required Each 3% 2%

Latex Running Track   Latex running track include all  material and labor SY $29.00  5.00% $27.55 MFG Standard Warranty 

Poly Track Base Mat 
(SBR)

Polyurethane Track Base Mat (SBR) running track. Includes 
all material and labor. 

SY $42.00  5.00% $39.90 MFG Standard Warranty 

Poly Track Base Mat 
(EPDM)

Polyurethane Track Base Mat (EPDM) Running Track. 
Includes all material and labor. 

SY $48.00  5.00% $45.60 MFG Standard Warranty 

Prices do not include applicable taxes. Freight is included, unless otherwise noted as "FOB Dalton" or "FOB Mill".

Watershed Geo 

8 Lane Running Track on Existing Stable Base



Poly Base Mat Structural 
(permeable)

 Polyurethane Track Base Mat Structural running track 
(permeable). Includes all  material and labor

SY $52.00  5.00% $49.40 MFG Standard Warranty 

Poly Base Mat Structural 
(impermeable)

Polyurethane Track Base Mat Structural running track 
(impermeable). Includes all material and labor.

SY $57.00  5.00% $54.15 MFG Standard Warranty 

Poly Base Mat Sandwich 
Track 

Polyurethane Track Base Mat Sandwich system running 
track. Includes all material and labor 

SY $74.00  5.00% $70.30 MFG Standard Warranty 

10 mm Full Pour 
Polyurethane Track Full Pour running track (impermeable ‐

10mm). Includes all material and labor. 
SY $76.00  5.00% $72.20 MFG Standard Warranty 

13 mm Full Pour 
Polyurethane Track Full Pour (Impermeable‐ 13mm) 

running track. Includes all material and labor.
SY $96.00  5.00% $91.20 MFG Standard Warranty 

Latex Running Track 
Resurface  

 Latex running track. Includes all material and labor  SY $25.00  5.00% $2.64 MFG Standard Warranty 

Poly Track Resurface 
(Black)

Resurface of black polyresin track surface. Includes all 
materials and labor. 

SY $22.00  5.00% $20.90 MFG Standard Warranty 

Poly Track Resurface 
(Red)

Resurface of red polyresin track surface. Includes all 
material and labor

SY $28.00  5.00% $26.60 MFG Standard Warranty 

Polyurethane Base Mat 
Track Resurfacing

Polyurethane Track Base Mat Sandwich running track. 
Includes all material and labor 

SY $34.00  5.00% $32.30 MFG Standard Warranty 

Polyurethane Full Pour 
Track Resurface 

Up to 7 mm retop of impermeable running track surface. 
Includes all material and labor. 

SY $69.00  5.00% $65.55 MFG Standard Warranty 

Track Restriping 
Restriping of exisiting running track. Includes materials and 

labor. 
LS  $17,500.00  5.00% $16,625.00 N/A 

Track Surface Cleaning 
Deep cleaning of running track system and removal of 

foreign materials. 
SF $0.75  5.00% $0.72 N/A 

Pole Vault Pit Pole Vault Pit Each $2,100.00 5.00% 1,995.00$                            MFG Standard Warranty 
Take‐Off Boards  Take‐Off Boards  Each $1,300.00 5.00% 1,235.00$                            MFG Standard Warranty 
Shot Put Toe Boards Shot Put Toe Boards Each $950.00 5.00% 902.50$                               MFG Standard Warranty 
Shot Put Rings  Shot Put Rings  Each $1,100.00 5.00% 1,045.00$                            MFG Standard Warranty 
Discus Rings  Discus Rings  Each $1,600.00 5.00% 1,520.00$                            MFG Standard Warranty 
Combination 
Hammer/Discus Cage 
and cage must meet 
IAAF rules

Combination Hammer/Discus Cage and cage must meet 
IAAF rules

Each $33,000.00 5.00% 31,350.00$                         MFG Standard Warranty 

Hammer/Discus 
Conversion Ring 

Hammer/Discus Conversion Ring  Each $55,000.00 5.00% 52,250.00$                         MFG Standard Warranty 

Water Jump Hurdle with 
sleeves

Water Jump Hurdle with sleeves Each $8,750.00 5.00% 8,312.50$                            MFG Standard Warranty 

Water Jump Cover Water Jump Cover Each $8,750.00 5.00% 8,312.50$                            MFG Standard Warranty 
Removable Track 
Curbing. The curb shall 
meet the requirements 
of the IAAF. 

Removable Track Curbing. The curb shall meet the 
requirements of the IAAF. 

Each $24.00 5.00% 22.80$                                 MFG Standard Warranty 

Long Jump Sandpits and 
Traps.

Long Jump Sandpits and Traps. Each $18,000.00 5.00% 17,100.00$                         MFG Standard Warranty 

Sand for Sand Pits and 
Traps

Sand for Sand Pits and Traps Each $55.00 5.00% 52.25$                                 MFG Standard Warranty 

Football Goal Posts ‐ Set Football Goal Posts ‐ Set Each $25,000.00 5.00% 23,750.00$                         MFG Standard Warranty 

Soccer Goals ‐ Set Soccer Goals ‐ Set Each $12,000.00 5.00% 11,400.00$                         MFG Standard Warranty 



Portable Pitchers Mound Portable Pitchers Mound including Turf Covering  Each  $6,500.00 5.00% 6,175.00$                            MFG Standard Warranty 

Batting Cages Batting Cages Each $20,000.00 5.00% 19,000.00$                         MFG Standard Warranty 

*For fields 0‐24,999 square feet add 18% to total cost of project
**For Fields 25,000 ‐ 50,000 square feet add 14% to total cost of project

Prices do not include applicable taxes.  Shipping is included, unless otherwise noted as "FOB Dalton" 
or "FOB Mill".

*All track pricing based on standard black or red color. Manufacturer's standard warranty. Min. 45,000 square 
feet. 

*Please note that all pricing is ceiling pricing. Final pricing will be determined based on customers sepcific 
needs*













customers, and Supplier will transition existing customers, upon their request, to the 
Master Agreement, and (4) that the Supplier has read and agrees lo the terms and 
conditions of the Administration Agreement with OMNIA Partners and will execute 
such agreement concurrent with and as a condition of its execution of the Master 
Agreement with the Principal Procurement Agency. Supplier will identify an 
executive corporate sponsor and a separate national account manager within the RFP 
response that will be responsible for the overall management of the Master Agreement. 

2.2 Pricing Commitment 

Supplier commits the not-to-exceed pricing provided under the Master Agreement 
pricing is its lowest available (net to buyer) to Public Agencies nationwide and further 
commits that if a Patiicipating Public Agency is eligible for lower pricing through a 
national, state, regional or local or cooperative contract, the Supplier will match such 
lower pricing to that Participating Public Agency under the Master Agreement. 

2.3 Sales Commitment 

Supplier commits to aggressively market the Master Agreement as its go to market 
strategy in this defined sector and that its sales force will be trained, engaged and 
committed to offering the Master Agreement to Public Agencies through OMNIA 
Partners nationwide. Supplier commits that all Master Agreement sales will be 
accurately and timely reported to OMNIA Partners in accordance with the OMNIA 
Partners Administration Agreement. Supplier also commits its sales force will be 
compensated, including sales incentives, for sales to Public Agencies under the Master 
Agreement in a consistent or better manner compared to sales to Public Agencies if 
the Supplier were not awarded the Master Agreement. 

3.0 SUPPLIER RESPONSE 

Supplier must supply the following information for the Principal Procurement Agency to 
determine Supplier's qualifications to extend the resulting Master Agreement to Participating 
Public Agencies through OMNIA Partners. 

3.1 Company 

Version July 27, 2021 

A. Brief history and description of Supplier to include experience providing similar
products and services.

B. Total number and location of salespersons employed by Supplier.

C. Number and location of support centers (if applicable) and location of corporate
office.

D. Annual sales for the three previous fiscal years.

a. Submit FEIN and Dunn & Bradstreet report.

E. Describe any green or environmental initiatives or policies.

F. Describe any diversity programs or partners supplier does business with and how
Participating Agencies may use diverse partners through the Master Agreement.
Indicate how, if at all, pricing changes when using the diversity program. If there

*Please see Supplier Response attachment (Tab 
4_5 folder)*





































Version July 27, 2021 

Non–Federal entity means a state, local government, Indian tribe, institution of higher education (IHE), or nonprofit organization 
that carries out a Federal award as a recipient or subrecipient. 

Nonprofit organization means any corporation, trust, association, cooperative, or other organization, not including IHEs, that: 
(a) Is operated primarily for scientific, educational, service, charitable, or similar purposes in the public interest;
(b) Is not organized primarily for profit; and
(c) Uses net proceeds to maintain, improve, or expand the operations of the organization.

Obligations means, when used in connection with a non–Federal entity's utilization of funds under a Federal award, orders 
placed for property and services, contracts and subawards made, and similar transactions during a given period that require 
payment by the non–Federal entity during the same or a future period. 

Pass-through entity means a non–Federal entity that provides a subaward to a subrecipient to carry out part of a Federal 
program. 

Recipient means a non–Federal entity that receives a Federal award directly from a Federal awarding agency to carry out an 
activity under a Federal program. The term recipient does not include subrecipients. 

Simplified acquisition threshold means the dollar amount below which a non–Federal entity may purchase property or 
services using small purchase methods. Non–Federal entities adopt small purchase procedures in order to expedite the 
purchase of items costing less than the simplified acquisition threshold. The simplified acquisition threshold is set by the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation at 48 CFR Subpart 2.1 (Definitions) and in accordance with 41 U.S.C. 1908. As of the publication of this 
part, the simplified acquisition threshold is $250,000, but this threshold is periodically adjusted for inflation. (Also see definition 
of § 200.67 Micro-purchase.) 

Subaward means an award provided by a pass-through entity to a subrecipient for the subrecipient to carry out part of a Federal 
award received by the pass-through entity. It does not include payments to a contractor or payments to an individual that is a 
beneficiary of a Federal program. A subaward may be provided through any form of legal agreement, including an agreement 
that the pass-through entity considers a contract. 

Subrecipient means a non–Federal entity that receives a subaward from a pass-through entity to carry out part of a Federal 
program; but does not include an individual that is a beneficiary of such program. A subrecipient may also be a recipient of other 
Federal awards directly from a Federal awarding agency. 

Termination means the ending of a Federal award, in whole or in part at any time prior to the planned end of period of 
performance. 

The following certifications and provisions may be required and apply when Participating Agency expends federal funds for any 
purchase resulting from this procurement process. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 200.326, all contracts, including small purchases, 
awarded by the Participating Agency and the Participating Agency’s subcontractors shall contain the procurement provisions of 
Appendix II to Part 200, as applicable. 

APPENDIX II TO 2 CFR PART 200 
(A) Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $250,000, which is the inflation adjusted
amount determined by the Civilian Agency Acquisition Council and the Defense Acquisition Regulations Council
(Councils) as authorized by 41 U.S.C. 1908, must address administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances
where contractors violate or breach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as appropriate.

Pursuant to Federal Rule (A) above, when a Participating Agency expends federal funds, the Participating Agency reserves all 
rights and privileges under the applicable laws and regulations with respect to this procurement in the event of breach of contract 
by either party. 

Does offeror agree? YES  Initials of Authorized Representative of 
offeror 

CM















































































































3.1 Company

A. Company History
Shaw Industries, a Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. company, is the world’s 
largest carpet manufacturer and leading floor covering provider with 
more than $6 billion in annual sales and over 20,000 associates 
worldwide. 
Now, with the marriage of proven tradition and expanding arenas, 
Shaw applies the same philosophy of innovation that has been woven 
into more than a decade of legendary carpet manufacturing to the 
synthetic turf market. 
Through substantial assets, investments, key acquisitions and 
partnerships, Shaw Sports Turf has quickly secured a leadership 
position as a complete turnkey surfacing company excelling in 
providing synthetic solutions for sports, commercial, residential 
landscaping, pet facilities, parks, playgrounds and landfill closures 
Shaw Industries acquired Sportexe Construction Service, a 
successful 20 year veteran of the sports turf industry in 2009. 
By 2010 Shaw Sports Turf was a fully integrated manufacturing and 
supply chain for complete control of product quality from design to 
completion. Also the same year, Shaw Sports Turf contracted the 
largest synthetic turf sports field installation in the U.S.A., a 1.7 million 
sq. ft. multi-field sports complex. Closely following the landmark 
installation, Shaw constructed a 13,000 sq. ft. sports science 
laboratory, the industry’s largest and most advanced lab for product 
development and testing. 

B. Number and location of sales persons
employed by Supplier
Shaw Sports Turf is comprised of over 100 employees, in all 50 
states, dedicated to ensuring successful synthetic turf installations. 
Each member will benefit from the expertise of our dedicated Texas 
territory sales manager as well as the dedicated design, project 
coordination and project management teams located in Calhoun, 
Georgia. All individuals are trained and highly skilled at ensuring 
successful turf installations.

C. Number and location of support centers
(if applicable) and location of corporate
office
Shaw Sports Turf corporate office is located in Calhoun, Georgia. 

D. Annual sales for the three
previous fiscal years
   2018: $6,200,000,000
   2017: $5,726,000,000
   2016: $4,900,000,000

E. FEIN and Dunn & Bradstreet
Report
Our FEIN is 35-2162582 and our Dunn & Bradstreet 
report is attached.

OMNIA PARTNERS EXHIBITS 
EXHIBIT A- RESPONSE FOR NATIONAL 
COOPERATIVE CONTRACT

Shaw Headquarters in Dalton, Georgia

Texas Rangers Globe Life Field, Arlington, Texas

SMU Gerald J. Ford Stadium, Dallas, Texas



F. Environmental Initiatives
OMNIA and Shaw share a strong commitment to 
sustainability. Essentially we have developed:

• Products that are easy to recycle and that are made with safe
and healthy materials,

• Manufacturing processes that conserve electricity and water
and eliminate waste, and

• Recycling mechanisms for our products.

To follow is more detail about our strategies. 

Cradle to Cradle Product Offering
As the industry leader in product innovation and sustainability, 
we understand the impacts materials have on buildings and the 
health of people and our planet. Today, 90% of the products Shaw 
manufactures are Cradle to Cradle Certified, which is the most 
stringent environmental standard. No other manufacturer comes 
close to such a vast sustainable offering. 

Safe, Healthy Materials
Product disclosures such as Declare labels and Health Product 
Declarations provide UCOP with transparency as to the materials 
in your products. This is important as you ensure the safety of 
your students, faculty and staff. 

Carbon Neutral Manufacturing
We, too, are committed to reducing our energy intensity and 
greenhouse gas emissions. Your products will be manufactured 
in our carbon neutral commercial carpet manufacturing facilities, 
supporting your energy conservation efforts.  

Reclamation and Recycling 
We have recycled nearly 1 billion pounds of residential and 
commercial carpet since 2006. This collaborative effort with our 
customers has reduced their landfill use and reduced the use 
of virgin natural resources. As part of our commitment toward a 
more circular economy, we designed our EcoWorx products to 
be recycled again and again into new carpet. We will recycle your 
EcoWorx products for free.  

2030 Sustainability Goals
We back up our vision with specific goals.  Our progress is 
reported in our annual sustainability report. Here is a summary of 
our progress so far.  

Metric		  Reduction Goal		 Current Status
Water Intensity		 50%		 36%
Energy Intensity		 40%		 13%
GHG Emmisions 40%		 32%

We support renewable energy and emissions reduction goals 

through our commercial carbon neutral manufacturing, which is one 

of the largest operations in the industry, spanning 3 continents.

All of Shaw’s commercial carpet products are now certified “carbon neutral”. 

carbon neutral 
manufacturing

MINIMIZE  
Energy Use & Switch 

to Cleaner Fuels

GENERATE 
Renewable  

Energy

PURCHASE  
Renewable Energy Credits

& Carbon Credits

ACHIEVE CARBON 
NEUTRALITY



G. Diversity Program

Diversity Spend - N/A
Diverse Installation Partners - N/A

H. Status as a Minority Company
Shaw is owned by a corporation, Berkshire Hathaway , and 
thus does not have minority status. 

I. How We are Different from our
competitors

Highest Quality Products with Full Turnkey 
and Project Management Services
Shaw Turf is a complete turnkey surfacing division of Shaw 
Industries, comprised of four companies that excel in providing 
synthetic solutions for commercial, residential landscaping, pet 
facilities, parks, playgrounds, sports fields, and landfill 
applications. 

Our turf is manufactured in Shaw facilities by experienced Shaw 
associates right here in Northwest Georgia. Shaw Sports Turf is 
very proud to hold 450+ONE certification that ensures the quality 
you expect and deserve to extend the life of your field without 
sacrificing performance. Each field undergoes a minimum of 450 
quality and performance tests to ensure you are getting a world-
class playing surface. +ONE represents our associates going 
above-and-beyond the requisite testing to make sure you are 
completely satisfied. 

Our manufacturing facilities, equipment and processes are 
second to none and that shows through the quality of our Shaw 
Sports Turf product line. Since we have begun manufacturing 
fields, we’ve yet to have a single fiber failure. We’re committed to 
upholding our record – building our fields using the best 
innovations in the industry designed for wear and durability.

When you choose Shaw Sports Turf, you're getting a dynamic 
team with extensive industry experience, vast technical know-
how and a disciplined drive to give you the best performance 
possible. We see your project all the way through from start to 
finish with:

• Product Consultation

• Specification & Design Support

• Construction Consultation

• Product Management

• Removal / Ground Preparation

• Logo Positioning & Field Markings

• Infill Placement

• Field Inspection

• Maintenance & Care

• Synthetic Sports Turf Installation



Vertical Integration
Shaw is one of the most vertically integrated companies in the 
industry. This level of integration allows us to drive down costs 
while ensuring high quality. We own and control the majority of the 
following aspects of our business including:
• Manufacturing
• Warehousing
• Distribution
• Customer experience
• Recycling process

Robust Distribution Network
Shaw is one of the few manufacturers that owns and controls a 
robust distribution network, ensuring on-time delivery. We have 
30 regional distribution centers across the US and 800 trucks and 
3,000 trailers in our fleet. This is the largest private trucking fleet in 
the flooring industry.  

Reliability
Our 50 years of experience and financial strength contribute to 
our ability to deliver innovative products and world-class service. 
We are a wholly-owned Berkshire Hathaway subsidiary with $6.2 
billion in annual revenue.  

Annual Field Maintenance Programs
Synthetic fields have commonly been promoted as maintenance-
free. The truth is synthetic fields do significantly reduce the 
amount of maintenance. However, it is important for an owner to 
be realistic about what is necessary to maintain a playing surface 
to ensure its longevity, performance and safety.

Regular maintenance should be performed to prevent the 
following:

• Premature degradation of fibers

• In high-traffic areas, infill can migrate or displace,
resulting in uneven surfaces and unsafe impact levels

• Compaction of infill resulting in a "packed down" surface
that is too hard or slippery

• Build-up of foreign debris in turf surface collected over
time

Shaw Sports Turf's service after the sale is second-to-none. 
Our automated system tracks maintenance needs and will 
issue a reminder when it is time for important maintenance 
milestones.



J. Litigation.
As a $6 billion-dollar company, Shaw is a party to several lawsuits 
incidental to its various activities and incurred in the ordinary 
course of business. Shaw has meritorious claims and defenses in 
each case. None of the associated lawsuits, when resolved, will 
have a material adverse effect on Shaw..

K. Felony Convictions
Shaw is not owned or operated by anyone who has been 
convicted of a felony.  

L. Disbarments or Suspensions
Shaw does not have any disbarments or suspensions.

3.2 Distribution, Logistics
A. Products and Services Offered
    by Supplier

On this contract, we are offering an extensive collection of sports 
turf options from our product portfolio including:

Additionally, we offer full turnkey and project management 
services. Please see the attached marketing files for more 
product information.

B. Nationwide Distribution
We distribute in the US and Canada via our 30 distribution 
centers, 800 trucks and 3,000 trailers.

C. Processing, Handling and Shipping
Shaw associates handle processing, handling and shipping.

D. Number, Size and Location of Distribution
     and Warehouse Facilities

• NXT Play

• B1K

• HydroChill

• GeoFIll

• Thunderbolt

Academy Sports Turf
3740 S Jason St. Englewood, CO 80110
303-789-3172

Advanced Sports Group
2105 Barrett Park Dr Ste 104 Kennesaw, GA 30144
(470) 557-5792

Applied Landscape Technologies
145 River Rd. Montville, NJ 07045
(973) 402-6544

Athletic Fields of America 
145 River Rd. Montville, NJ 07045
(973) 402-6544

Baseline Sports Construction, LLC. 
3600 Henson Rd, Knoxville, TN 37921
(865) 588-4320

Fields, Inc.
3760 Sixes Rd, Canton, GA 30114
(678) 710-8585

GTR 
92 Le Way Dr. Fredricksburg, VA 22496
(540) 373-8873

Kiefer USA 
910 Falling Waters Blvd, Lindenhurst, IL 60046
(800) 322-5448

Kormac 
554 US Hwy 70 Pegram, TN 37143
(615) 258-5591

Medallion 
150 River Park Rd, Mooresville, NC 28117
(704) 660-3000

Paragon Sports Constructors
5001 Saunders Rd, Fort Worth, TX 76119
(817) 916-5000

RAD Sports
171 VFW Dr, Rockland, MA 02370
(781) 871-4400

The Motz Group 
3607 Church St, Cincinnati, OH 45244
(513) 533-6452

United Turf & Track 
PO Box 565 Arcadia, OK 73007

Warner’s Athletic Construction 
570 Huntley Industrial Blvd, Smyrna, TN 37167
(615) 459-6993

Byrne & Jones Sports 
13940 St Charles Rock Rd, Bridgeton, MO 63044
(314) 254-9766

Turf Solutions Group  
3523 W Willow Knolls Dr, Peoria, IL 61614
(877) 586-1363

We have 17 distribution and installation partners of various size
and scope:



3.3 Marketing and Sales
90-Day Marketing and Sales Plan

OMNIA and its members will benefit from a contract with Shaw 
Industries due to our extensive marketing capabilities. Below is a 
summary of our 90-day plan. Our full Marketing Plan is attached. 

A. Sales Plan

Sales Team Training
We will provide training for our sales team with participation from 
marketing and sales leadership, along with the OMNIA Partners 
team within the first 90 days through a video training program. 
Additionally, the brand representatives will provide ongoing 
detailed training and will answer questions from the sales team 
regarding the OMNIA contract. The sales team will be trained and 
prepared with information about how non-members may join 
OMNIA and take advantage of the contract.

National Meetings
Brand-specific annual meetings provide an opportunity 
for continuing education and OMNIA-specific contract 
announcements and training. 

Regional Meetings
Smaller, brand-specific meetings are held several times per year to 
provide market updates and review various initiatives including the 
OMNIA contract agreement. The gathering presents an 
opportunity for OMNIA personnel to deliver on-site training as 
appropriate.

Webinars
An initial webinar with contract announcement and training will be 
offered within 30 days of contract award to the full sales team. 
Webinars will also be used throughout the agreement period to 
provide continued training and updates to the sales team.

Internal information sharing systems
Our internal information sharing systems allow sales immediate 
access to all contract documents and marketing collateral for 
OMNIA Partners. The OMNIA member listing will provide leads  for 
sales.

Value to Sales Team
Compensation Structure – Sales representatives are 
compensated on commission and have incentives to promote 
contracts that drive volume  



B. Marketing Plan

Preparation
Segment-specific marketing materials with the OMNIA contract 
information and logo will be readily available online. Targeted 
email campaigns to OMNIA Members and potential members 
will announce the contract. Additional email campaigns will be 
designed for regional and national use throughout the contract 
term.

Sales Tools
Brand-specific annual meetings provide an opportunity Sales 
tools to help OMNIA members understand the features and 
benefits of Shaw products for sales team use include:
• Design, publication and distribution of co-branded

marketing materials.
• Ongoing promotion of the Master Agreement through

case studies, collateral pieces, presentations and promotion.
• Sustainability materials that focus on Shaw’s commitment

to sustainability, transparency, continuous innovation, market
responsiveness, recyclability and recycled materials.

Continuing Education Classes
We will offer courses on a broad series of topics for those who 
seek continuing education credit hours.

Press Releases
The marketing directors will create and distribute a co-branded 
press release to appropriate industry publications within 30 days.

Advertisements
The marketing directors will design and produce full-color print 
advertisements in print-ready electronic format with logos. The 
directors will work with OMNIA to identify advertising 
opportunities in publications such as:

• School Planning and Management
• College Planning and Management
• EFP Journal
• Facilities Manager
• Government Procurement

Website/Internet Presence
We will create a customized OMNIA microsite with a link from the 
brand webpages which may include:  
• OMNIA Partners standard logo
• Copy of the contract and amendments
• Products and pricing
• Contacts for technical support
• Marketing materials

Webinars
We may present a webinar with OMNIA for OMNIA members 
and potential members on the benefits of the contract. 

Trade Shows
The OMNIA logo and contract information will be included in 
education and government trade shows such as:
• NSPMA – National School Plant Management Association
• Green Schools National Conference
• I-ASBO International Association of School Business Officials
• NIGP National Institute of Government Purchasing
• Association for Learning Environments – National and

Regional Conferences

Direct Marketing to OMNIA Members
The initial announcement of the award will be made via an email 
blast with information about the OMNIA contract, linking to Shaw 
and OMNIA websites. On sales calls, we will provide instructions 
on how to use the contract.

Direct Marketing to Potential OMNIA 
Members
On sales calls, we will provide customers with instructions on the 
benefits of the contract. 



REQUESTED ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

C. Positioning of the Master Agreement

We will position the Master Agreement as an option to our 
customer base and transition them upon their request. Our 
current cooperative contracts are:

KCDA 
KPN 
MHEC
NASPO ValuePoint 
PACE 
PAEC
PCA 
Sourcewell
Texas Buyboard

D. Agreement to Supply Logos and Request
   Permission

Shaw will provide OMNIA with our two brands’ logos and will 
request permission to use OMNIA logos in marketing efforts. 

E. Proactive Sales and Timely Response
    to Leads
Shaw sales representatives will be proactive in selling products to 
public agencies and will follow up on leads from OMNIA in a timely 
manner. The sales team will present: 

• The OMNIA agreement was competitively solicited and publicly
awarded

• The contract provides best value pricing
• There is no cost to participate
• It is non-exclusive
• Proposals present transparent costs for material and labor
• On-site maintenance training

F. Sales Training on the Agreement
Shaw will provide sales training on the 
OMNIA Agreement including: 

• Key features of Master Agreement
• The solicitation process
• The range of public agencies that can use the agreement
• The  benefits of cooperative contracts



G. Company Contacts
EXECUTIVE SUPPORT
Michael McLaurin, Vice President - Sales, 
888.822.1219 
michael.mclaurin@shawinc.com

MARKETING SUPPORT
Jennifer Muse, Sr. Manager of Marketing 
706.879.3643 
jennifer.muse@shawinc.com

SALES SUPPORT
Jimmy Marshall, Dir. Cooperative Sales  
615.879.0136
jimmy.marshall@shawinc.com

FINANCIAL REPORTING
Robbie McCorkle, Sr. Accounting Manager
706.879.3514
robbie.mccorkle@shawinc.com

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Robbie McCorkle, Sr. Accounting Manager
706.879.3514
robbie.mccorkle@shawinc.com

CONTRACTS
Janna Harrell, Sr. Projects Coordinator
706.879.3521
janna.harrell@shawinc.com 

H. Structure of Shaw’s Sales Force
The highest level executive in charge of or Shaw Turf is Chuck 
McClurg. Chuck is responsible for leading the Sales, Operations, and 
Marketing teams for Shaw Turf and Specialty Markets - the driving 
energy of this segment is Shaw Sports Turf.  This business segment 
is made up of more than 150 employees. 

The outside sales team is comprised of our VP of Sales, two RVP's 
covering the East & West United States, and 21 full time sales 
people. 

The brands represented by our sales team are Shaw Sports Turf, 
Shawgrass, WatershedGeo, and Southwest Green product lines. 



I. How the Sales Teams will Work with the
OMNIA Team to Grow the Programs
We will work with OMNIA to grow this contract through our 
extensive marketing capabilities. Internally, our brand managers 
will promote and champion this contract to our sales team of 
more 300 representatives located across the country. Through 
regional and national meetings, webinars and internal databases, 
we will train our sales force on this contract. Our brand teams will 
create and distribute professional marketing materials to the 
sales force. Our 300 account managers will call on OMNIA 
members. 

I. How We Will Manage the Program

A major advantage of working with Shaw is that we are properly 
staffed to service your contract. Shaw marketing will coordinate 
marketing efforts, which include:
• Continued Sales Team Training

– Marketing brand representatives will provide ongoing
detailed training and address questions from the sales
team regarding the OMNIA contract.

– The sales team will be trained and prepared with
information about how non-members may join OMNIA
and take advantage of the contract.

– Regional Meetings are brand-specific and held several
times per year to provide market updates and review
various initiatives including the OMNIA contract
agreement.

• Webinars
– Webinars are presented on a monthly basis to from

Marketing to provide continued training and updates
to the sales team.

• Internal information sharing systems
– Allow sales immediate access to all contract

documents and marketing collateral for OMNIA
Partners

– OMNIA member listing can be identified and provided
as leads for sales.

• Value to Sales Team
– Compensation Structure - Sales are compensated

on commission and have incentives to promote
contracts that drive volume

J. Public Agency Sales for 2018

Approximately 30 percent of our sales were to the education and 
government sectors.

List of Our Top 10 Public Agency
     Customers and Contacts 

Due to confidentiality agreements, we are not able to share this.

The Total Purchases for those Top Ten Agencies 
Our customer’s sales information is confidential. In turn, we do not 
share your sales information. 

K. Information Systems Capabilities

Our systems supporting order management include several 
elements, with the order placement, shipment, tracking and 
receipt functions are organized around a central transactional 
database.  The order process is:

• Once the product is selected, the order is placed through
a customer service representative or sales representative

• When the product is ready, shipments are made from the
appropriate distribution center usually on a truck in the Shaw fleet

• Once products ship, invoices are delivered (usually electronically)
• Payment is made to a legacy remittance address or electronic

dropbox and the receivable is relieved

L. Guaranteed Sales

Shaw will not guarantee sales. 

Public Agency Issued Solicitations

If a public agency asks us to bid directly, we will point out that the 
benefits of the OMNIA contract which would eliminate the need 
for bidding. If they choose to bid anyway, we will respond with a 
customized bid. 

We would expect OMNIA to provide support through resources 
that can address the public entity’s concerns and review legal 
requirements with them on an as-needed basis.

SUMMARY
Shaw Sports Turf products provide solutions for all synthetic turf 
needs. Our product line is comprised of highly engineered sports 
surfaces, proprietary fiber designs, customized sports inlay 
packages, installation services, maintenance equipment, and 
three levels of maintenance programs. Shaw Sports Turf also 
provides the ability to leverage key local relationships to provide 
complete turnkey solutions to include site work and other sports 
field related items. 



REFERENCES









 

 

June 13, 2014 

 

To Whom It May Concern:  
 
During the month of June 2013 Montana Tech had Shaw Sports Turf install their Powerblade Bolt surface 
product at our football stadium.  The project from start to finish was first class.  Shaw Sports coordinated 
all of the various aspects of the project from start to finish and we couldn't be happier how it turned out. 
 
The project was completed well in advance of the planned finish date and came in on budget.  The 
custom design of the field has become the centerpiece of our campus that is a topic of conversation for 
any prospects that visit us. 
 
We live in a climate that sees wildly varying weather conditions 12 months a year.  The field has 
performed flawlessly under a myriad of rain and snowstorms.  This coming year will be our third season 
playing on the surface and we are yet to have any significant issues.  Shaw Sports customer service has 
been top notch as they continue to check with the product on a regular basis. 
 
Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions. 
 
Chuck Morrell 
Athletic Director 
Head Football Coach 
Montana Tech 
Cmorrell@mtech.edu  
406-565-6175 

 

mailto:Cmorrell@mtech.edu
tel:406-565-6175
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Jeff Carroll            (412) 576-8002   

Kevin Senf    (512) 627-2220

Nathan Henderson (515) 865-3645
Matt Stanley    (214) 864-4347

Rocky Raybon   ((760) 330-0816

Sales-West

David Lange         (303) 596-7407

Matt Ross (RVP)  (706) 581-2235
Joe Kacevich   (508) 365-7486
Lee Defreitas   (609) 977-3961
Ray Battistel    (412) 443-3718
Jennifer Holton  (614) 313-8772
Jake McIntosh    (832) 302-5684
Andrew Barksdale  (864) 363-4718
Jim Watts     (770) 655-9794
Wynn Vinson   (601) 416-4767
Aaron Goebbel    (202)-502-6468

Sales-East

CANADA

Jason Kyzer (RVP) (423) 605-5400

Matt Cohen         (916) 216-9883

Shawgrass Rep West

Nicholas Cobb         (310) 617-8396

      

Northeast Regional Business Development Manager 

Crystal Grim      (860) 222 - 5753 
Shawgrass Rep East

Hutton Sellers         (706) 847- 6149

Zane McDade       (706) 618 - 2994    

Andrew Clifford   (813) 310 2246

Kevin Senf    (512) 627-2220
(BC, Alberta)

Shawgrass Business Development Manager
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On behalf of the 22,000 employees of Shaw Industries, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of 
Berkshire-Hathaway, we at Shaw Sports Turf sincerely appreciate the opportunity to submit a 

 
Shaw Sports Turf has a 25 year history in the sports surfacing industry with over 3,500 
successful installations.  As a division of Shaw Industries, we are a vertically integrated 
manufacturer of world-class synthetic turf surfaces.  Shaw Industries is the world’s largest 
carpet manufacturer and floorcovering provider with 50 years of experience and over $6 billion 
in annual sales.  Our products can be found in almost every school, business and home across 
the country. 
 
In a competitive market such as synthetic turf, the question often arises—why Shaw?  That’s an 
easy, well-measured answer for us.  Shaw Sports Turf is the largest company in the industry 
that is both American-owned and provides American-made products. We strive for complete 
customer satisfaction throughout the life of the field and treat our relationship more like a 
partnership than a supplier-customer relationship.  Our fields stand the test of time and we 
stand behind our product.  We invest a lot as a company to make sure we have the right people 
and processes in place to ensure 100% success—much like you with your athletes. 
 
We are proud of our track record.  Since we began manufacturing fields, we’ve yet to have a 
single fiber failure.  We’re committed to upholding our record—building our fields using 
innovative components designed for wear and durability. 
 
Shaw Sports Turf is truly committed to excellence in every aspect of the manufacturing process. 

 The most comprehensive in-house sports lab with full time staff and testing equipment. 

 The most technologically advanced innovations in the market, including B1K Baseball 
and Softball Systems, GeoFill, Thunderbolt fiber, Legion NXT, and Spike Zone products. 

 B1K Baseball and Softball Systems represent a revolution in the turf industry. Focusing 
on athlete, surface, and game science, we design fields that not only play like natural, 
but play like the surface the game should be played on. 

 Our commitment to using the highest quality materials in the industry (fibers, backing 
and coating).  

 Our commitment to safety and achieving the right balance of firm, fast and safe surfaces.   

 We employ full-time, in-house project management teams (contracts, CAD, submittals, 
on-site supervision). 

 We employ installation crews who are skilled through years of experience in “best 
practice” installation methods and techniques.  

 Post installation support and maintenance is available throughout the life of your field. 
 
 
 

September 30, 2021 

Omnia Partners,  

proposal on a new state-of-the-art synthetic turf surface for Omnia Partners. 



 

 
 
 

 
At Shaw Sports Turf, our goal is to ensure the best quality the industry has to offer and provide 
a world-class field that delivers extraordinary performance, durability, safety and will help your 
project become MORE THAN A FIELD.  And if you ever need us, we are only a phone call 
away.  
 
Below is the primary team member who will assist you with your project: 

 
Thank you for this opportunity and we look forward to working with you in the near future. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Chuck McClurg 
Vice President  

 

Jimmy Marshall, 615-879-0136, jimmy.marshall@shawinc.com.



 
successful installations. As a division of Shaw Industries, we are a vertically integrated manufacturer 
of world-class synthetic turf surfaces. Shaw Industries is the world’s largest carpet manufacturer with 50 

business and home across the country.

In a competitive market such as synthetic turf, the question often arises—why Shaw?  That’s an easy, 
well-measured answer for us. Shaw Sports Turf is the largest company in the industry that is both 
American-owned and provides American-made products. We strive for complete customer satisfaction 
throughout the life of the field and treat our relationship more like a partnership than a supplier-customer 
relationship. Our fields stand the test of time and we stand behind our product. We invest a lot as a 
company to make sure we have the right people and processes in place to ensure 100% success—much 
like you with your athletes.

We are proud of our track record.  Since we began manufacturing fields, we’ve yet to have a single  
fiber failure.  We’re committed to upholding our record—building our fields using innovative components 
designed for wear and durability.

Shaw Sports Turf is truly committed to excellence in every aspect of the  
manufacturing process.

• �The most comprehensive in-house sports lab with full time staff and testing equipment.

• �The most technologically advanced innovations in the market, including HydroChill,  

• �Our commitment to using the highest quality materials in the industry (fibers, backing  
and coating). 

• �Our commitment to safety and achieving the right balance of firm, fast and safe surfaces.  

• �We employ full-time, in-house project management teams (contracts, CAD, submittals,  
on-site supervision).

• �We employ installation crews who are skilled through years of experience in “best practice” 
installation methods and techniques.

• �Post installation support and maintenance is available throughout the life of your field.

185 South Industrial Blvd, Calhoun, GA 30701 • 1-866-703-4004 • www.shawsportsturf.com

Shaw Sports Turf has a 25 year history in the sports surfacing industry with over 3,500 

years of experience and over $6 billion in annual sales. Our products can be found in almost every school, 

GeoFill, Thunderbolt fiber, NXTPlay performance pad, B1K, and Spike Zone products.



 

 

 

 

 

 
Shaw Sports Turf Operations Team 

 
Shaw Sports Turf 
185 S. Industrial Blvd. 
Calhoun, GA 30701 
www.shawsportsturf.com 
706-625-7968 

 
The Shaw Sports Turf surfacing team has extensive knowledge and experience to successfully complete any 
installation. We utilize proprietary and industry specific installation techniques to ensure the successful 
completion of each field on time. Our strength lays in the variety and amount of specialized and 
experienced technicians we employ under one roof. We understand the details associated with the 
construction of a professional quality installation. Our staff takes care to ensure our fields will offer the end 
user trouble free playing time. Each one of our crews is managed on site by the Field Superintendent and 
has approximately 5 installation technicians. 

 

At this time we cannot determine which of our fully qualified crews will be available for the installation of 
your surface but as the installation date approaches, we will be more than happy to inform you which 
exact crew will be responsible for the successful completion of your surface. We have included experience 
and resumes for our key installation personnel for your review. We also have a network of Shaw Sports 
Turf approved installation subcontractors that may be used for your project. 

 
 

Operations Team 
 

Matt Gruetter – Director of Operations 12 years experience 
Chris Small – Director of Special Projects 14 years experience 

Cab Bramlett – Project Manager/CAD 10 years experience 
Mike Pennington – Field Superintendent 10 years experience 
James McQueen – Field Superintendent 20 years experience 

Trent Davis – Project Manager/CAD 7 years experience 

Danny Schroeder – Field Superintendent 13 years experience 



Shaw Sports Turf is the largest synthetic turf company in the world that is both American- 
owned and offers American-made products. Our products are subjected to the most  
stringent quality standards in the industry. Each field we make undergoes a minimum of  
450 scheduled quality checks. When we offer a product, we know it will perform and will 
last. We believe this is important to you as a customer and to our integrity as a business.

The competitiveness of the United States economy is, to a large degree, dependent upon 
the competitive corporations based in the United States. For over five decades, Shaw has 
worked to be one of the most competitive American companies and the overall leader in the 
markets the company serves, including the synthetic turf market.

Shaw Sports Turf is owned by Berkshire-Hathaway, one of the largest and most respected 
companies in the world. As such, we can offer the highest quality products, as well as an  
investment in research and development to bring innovation to the synthetic turf market.

Being American-owned and offering American-made products allows us to fulfill our vision 
of creating a better future for our customers, our people, our company and our communities.

AMERICAN-OWNED  
& AMERICAN-MADE



BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.

2020
ANNUAL REPORT



Berkshire’s Performance vs. the S&P 500

Annual Percentage Change

Year

in Per-Share
Market Value of

Berkshire

in S&P 500
with Dividends

Included

1965 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 49.5 10.0
1966 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3.4) (11.7)
1967 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13.3 30.9
1968 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 77.8 11.0
1969 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19.4 (8.4)
1970 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4.6) 3.9
1971 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 80.5 14.6
1972 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.1 18.9
1973 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2.5) (14.8)
1974 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (48.7) (26.4)
1975 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.5 37.2
1976 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 129.3 23.6
1977 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46.8 (7.4)
1978 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14.5 6.4
1979 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 102.5 18.2
1980 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32.8 32.3
1981 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31.8 (5.0)
1982 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38.4 21.4
1983 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 69.0 22.4
1984 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2.7) 6.1
1985 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 93.7 31.6
1986 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14.2 18.6
1987 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.6 5.1
1988 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59.3 16.6
1989 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 84.6 31.7
1990 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (23.1) (3.1)
1991 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35.6 30.5
1992 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29.8 7.6
1993 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38.9 10.1
1994 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25.0 1.3
1995 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 57.4 37.6
1996 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.2 23.0
1997 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34.9 33.4
1998 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 52.2 28.6
1999 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (19.9) 21.0
2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26.6 (9.1)
2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.5 (11.9)
2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3.8) (22.1)
2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15.8 28.7
2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.3 10.9
2005 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.8 4.9
2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24.1 15.8
2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28.7 5.5
2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (31.8) (37.0)
2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.7 26.5
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21.4 15.1
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4.7) 2.1
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16.8 16.0
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32.7 32.4
2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27.0 13.7
2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (12.5) 1.4
2016 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23.4 12.0
2017 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21.9 21.8
2018 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.8 (4.4)
2019 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11.0 31.5
2020 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.4 18.4
Compounded Annual Gain – 1965-2020 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20.0% 10.2%
Overall Gain – 1964-2020 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,810,526% 23,454%

Note: Data are for calendar years with these exceptions: 1965 and 1966, year ended 9/30; 1967, 15 months ended 12/31.

2
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Shaw Industries 

Shaw Industries Group, Inc. (“Shaw”), headquartered in Dalton, Georgia, is a leading manufacturer and distributor of 
carpet and flooring products. Shaw designs and manufactures over 3,800 styles of tufted carpet, wood and resilient flooring 
for residential and commercial use under about 30 brand and trade names and under certain private labels. Shaw also 
provides project management and installation services. Shaw’s manufacturing operations are fully integrated from the 
processing of raw materials used to make fiber through the finishing of carpet. In 2018, Shaw acquired Sanquahar Tile 
Services in Scotland, which manufactures and distributes carpet tile throughout Europe. Shaw also manufactures or 
distributes a variety of hardwood, wood plastic composite (WPC), stone plastic composite (SPC) and vinyl and laminate floor 
products (“hard surfaces”). Shaw’s soft and hard surface products are sold in a broad range of patterns, colors and textures. 
Shaw operates Shaw Sports Turf and Southwest Greens International, LLC, which provide synthetic sports turf, golf greens 
and landscape turf products. 

Shaw products are sold wholesale to over 47,000 retailers, distributors and commercial users throughout the United 
States, Canada and Mexico and are also exported to various overseas markets. Shaw’s wholesale products are marketed 
domestically by over 2,100 salaried and commissioned sales personnel directly to retailers and distributors and to large 
national accounts. Shaw’s seven carpet, nine hard surface, one sample full-service distribution facility, three sample satellite 
locations and 30 redistribution centers, along with centralized management information systems, enable it to provide prompt 
and efficient delivery of its products to both its retail customers and wholesale distributors. 

Substantially all carpet manufactured by Shaw is tufted carpet made from nylon, polypropylene and polyester. In the 
tufting process, yarn is inserted by multiple needles into a synthetic backing, forming loops, which may be cut or left uncut, 
depending on the desired texture or construction. During 2020, Shaw processed approximately 97% of its requirements for 
carpet yarn in its own yarn processing facilities. The availability of raw materials is adequate but costs are impacted by petro-
chemical and natural gas price changes. Raw material cost changes are periodically factored into selling prices to customers. 

The soft floor covering industry is highly competitive with only a handful of key players domestically where the 
majority of Shaw’s business occurs. There are numerous manufacturers, domestically and internationally, that are engaged in 
hard surface floor covering production, distribution and sales. According to industry estimates, carpet accounts for 
approximately 44% of the total United States consumption of all flooring types. The principal competitive measures within 
the floor covering industry are quality, style, price and service. 

Johns Manville 

Johns Manville (“JM”), headquartered in Denver, Colorado, is a leading manufacturer and marketer of premium-
quality products for building insulation, mechanical and industrial insulation, commercial roofing and roof insulation, as well 
as fibers and nonwovens for commercial, industrial and residential applications. JM serves markets that include aerospace, 
automotive and transportation, air handling, appliance, HVAC, pipe and equipment, filtration, waterproofing, building, 
flooring, interiors and wind energy. Fiberglass is the basic material in a majority of JM’s products, although JM also 
manufactures a significant portion of its products with other materials to satisfy the broader needs of its customers. Raw 
materials are readily available in sufficient quantities from various sources for JM to maintain and expand its current 
production levels. JM regards its patents and licenses as valuable, however it does not consider any of its businesses to be 
materially dependent on any single patent or license. JM operates over 40 manufacturing facilities in North America, Europe 
and China and conducts research and development at its technical center in Littleton, Colorado and at other facilities in the 
U.S. and Europe. 

Fiberglass is made from earthen raw materials and recycled glass, together with proprietary agents to bind many of its 
glass fibers. JM’s products also contain materials other than fiberglass, including various chemical and petrochemical-based 
materials used in roofing and other specialized products. JM uses recycled material when available and suitable to satisfy the 
broader needs of its customers. The raw materials used in these various products are readily available in sufficient quantities 
from various sources to maintain and expand its current production levels. 

JM’s operations are subject to a variety of federal, state and local environmental laws and regulations, which regulate 
or impose liability for the discharge of materials into the air, land and water and govern the use and disposal of hazardous 
substances and use of chemical substances generally. The most relevant of the federal laws are the Federal Clean Air Act, the 
Clean Water Act, the Toxic Substances Control Act, the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act and the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, which are administered by the EPA. Canadian, European and 
Asian regulatory authorities have also adopted their own environmental laws and regulations. JM continually monitors new 
and pending regulations and assesses their potential impact on the business.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data 

Selected Financial Data for the Past Five Years

(dollars in millions except per-share data)

  2020   2019   2018   2017   2016  
Revenues:                     

Insurance premiums earned  $ 63,401  $ 61,078  $ 57,418  $ 60,597  $ 45,881 
Sales and service revenues   127,044   134,989   133,336   130,243   123,053 
Leasing revenue   5,209   5,856   5,732   2,552   2,553 
Railroad, utilities and energy revenues   41,764   43,453   43,673   40,005   37,447 
Interest, dividend and other investment income   8,092   9,240   7,678   6,536   6,180 

Total revenues  $ 245,510  $ 254,616  $ 247,837  $ 239,933  $ 215,114 
                     

Investment and derivative gains/losses  $ 40,746  $ 72,607  $ (22,455)  $ 2,128  $ 8,304 
                     
Earnings:                     

Net earnings attributable to Berkshire Hathaway (1)  $ 42,521  $ 81,417  $ 4,021  $ 44,940  $ 24,074 
Net earnings per share attributable to Berkshire
   Hathaway shareholders (2)  $ 26,668  $ 49,828  $ 2,446  $ 27,326  $ 14,645 
                     

Year-end data:                     
Total assets  $ 873,729  $ 817,729  $ 707,794  $ 702,095  $ 620,854 
Notes payable and other borrowings:                     

Insurance and other   41,522   37,590   34,975   40,409   42,559 
Railroad, utilities and energy   75,373   65,778   62,515   62,178   59,085 

                     
Berkshire Hathaway shareholders’ equity   443,164   424,791   348,703   348,296   282,070 
Class A equivalent common shares outstanding, in
   thousands   1,544   1,625   1,641   1,645   1,644 
Berkshire Hathaway shareholders’ equity per
   outstanding Class A equivalent common share  $ 287,031  $ 261,417  $ 212,503  $ 211,750  $ 171,542  

(1) Includes after-tax investment and derivative gains/losses of $31.6 billion in 2020, $57.4 billion in 2019, $(17.7) billion 
in 2018, $1.4 billion in 2017 and $6.5 billion in 2016. Beginning in 2018, investment gains/losses include the changes 
in fair values of equity securities during the period. Previously, investment gains/losses of equity securities were 
recognized in earnings when securities were sold. Net earnings in 2017 includes a one-time net benefit of $29.1 billion 
attributable to the enactment of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017. 

(2) Represents net earnings per average equivalent Class A share outstanding. Net earnings per average equivalent 
Class B common share outstanding is equal to 1/1,500 of such amount. 
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

Results of Operations 

Net earnings attributable to Berkshire Hathaway shareholders for each of the past three years are disaggregated in the 
table that follows. Amounts are after deducting income taxes and exclude earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests (in 
millions). 

  2020   2019   2018  
Insurance – underwriting  $ 657  $ 325  $ 1,566 
Insurance – investment income   5,039   5,530   4,554 
Railroad   5,161   5,481   5,219 
Utilities and energy   3,091   2,840   2,621 
Manufacturing, service and retailing   8,300   9,372   9,364 
Investment and derivative gains/losses   31,591   57,445   (17,737)
Other*   (11,318)   424   (1,566)

Net earnings attributable to Berkshire Hathaway shareholders  $ 42,521  $ 81,417  $ 4,021  

∗ Includes goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible asset impairment charges of $11.0 billion in 2020, $435 million in 
2019 and $3.0 billion in 2018, which includes our share of charges recorded by Kraft Heinz.

Through our subsidiaries, we engage in a number of diverse business activities. We manage our operating businesses 
on an unusually decentralized basis. There are few centralized or integrated business functions. Our senior corporate 
management team participates in and is ultimately responsible for significant capital allocation decisions, investment 
activities and the selection of the Chief Executive to head each of the operating businesses. The business segment data (Note 
27 to the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements) should be read in conjunction with this discussion. 

As the COVID-19 pandemic accelerated beginning in the second half of March, most of our businesses were 
negatively affected, with the effects to date ranging from relatively minor to severe. Revenues and earnings of most of our 
manufacturing, service and retailing businesses declined considerably, and in certain instances severely, in the second quarter 
due to closures of facilities where crowds gather, such as retail stores, restaurants and entertainment venues as well as from 
public travel restrictions and from closures of certain of our businesses. In each of the third and fourth quarters of 2020, 
several of these businesses experienced significant increases in revenues and earnings as compared to the second quarter.

Our businesses that were deemed essential continued to operate through the pandemic, including our railroad, utilities 
and energy, insurance and certain of our manufacturing, wholesale distribution and service businesses. In response to the 
effects of the pandemic, our businesses implemented various business continuity plans to protect our employees and 
customers. Such plans include a variety of actions, such as temporarily closing certain retail stores, manufacturing facilities 
and service centers of businesses that were not subject to government mandated closure. Our businesses also implemented 
practices to protect employees while at work. Such practices included work-from-home, staggered or reduced work 
schedules, increased cleaning and sanitation of workspaces, providing employee health screenings, eliminating non-essential 
travel and face-to-face meetings and providing general health reminders intended to lower the risk of spreading COVID-19. 

We also took actions in response to the economic losses from reductions in consumer demand for products and services 
we offer and our temporary inability to produce goods and provide services at certain of our businesses. These actions 
included employee furloughs, wage and salary reductions, capital spending reductions and other actions intended to help 
mitigate the economic losses and preserve capital and liquidity. Certain of our businesses undertook and may continue to 
undertake restructuring activities to resize their operations to better fit expected customer demand. We cannot reliably predict 
future economic effects of the pandemic or when business activities at all of our numerous and diverse operations will 
normalize. Nor can we predict how these events will alter the future consumption patterns of consumers and businesses we 
serve. 

Our insurance businesses generated after-tax earnings from underwriting of $657 million in 2020, $325 million in 2019 
and $1.6 billion in 2018. In each year, we generated underwriting earnings from primary insurance and underwriting losses 
from reinsurance. Insurance underwriting results included after-tax losses from significant catastrophe events of 
approximately $750 million in 2020, $800 million in 2019 and $1.3 billion in 2018. Underwriting results in 2020 also 
reflected the effects of the pandemic, arising from premium reductions from the GEICO Giveback program, reduced claims 
frequencies for private passenger automobile insurance and increased loss estimates for certain commercial insurance and 
property and casualty reinsurance business.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Manufacturing, Service and Retailing 

A summary of revenues and earnings of our manufacturing, service and retailing businesses follows (dollars in 
millions). 

              Percentage change   
  2020   2019   2018   2020 vs 2019   2019 vs 2018   

Revenues                      
Manufacturing  $ 59,079  $ 62,730  $ 61,883   (5.8)%  1.4% 
Service and retailing   75,018   79,945   78,926   (6.2)   1.3  
  $ 134,097  $ 142,675  $ 140,809   (6.0)   1.3  
Pre-tax earnings *                      
Manufacturing  $ 8,010  $ 9,522  $ 9,366   (15.9)%  1.7% 
Service and retailing   2,879   2,843   2,942   1.3   (3.4)  
   10,889   12,365   12,308   (11.9)   0.5  
Income taxes and noncontrolling interests   2,589   2,993   2,944          
  $ 8,300  $ 9,372  $ 9,364          
Effective income tax rate   23.3%  23.7%  23.4%         
Pretax earnings as a percentage of revenues   8.1%  8.7%  8.7%         

* Excludes certain acquisition accounting expenses, which primarily related to the amortization of identified intangible 
assets recorded in connection with our business acquisitions. The after-tax acquisition accounting expenses excluded 
from earnings above were $783 million in 2020, $788 million in 2019 and $932 million in 2018. In 2020, such 
expenses also exclude after-tax goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible asset impairment charges of $10.4 billion. 
These expenses are included in “Other” in the summary of earnings on page K-33 and in the “Other” earnings section 
on page K-56. 

Manufacturing 

Our manufacturing group includes a variety of industrial, building and consumer products businesses. A summary of 
revenues and pre-tax earnings of our manufacturing operations follows (dollars in millions). 

              Percentage change   
  2020   2019   2018   2020 vs 2019   2019 vs 2018   

Revenues                      
Industrial products  $ 25,667  $ 30,594  $ 30,679   (16.1)%  (0.3)% 
Building products   21,244   20,327   18,677   4.5   8.8  
Consumer products   12,168   11,809   12,527   3.0   (5.7)  
  $ 59,079  $ 62,730  $ 61,883          
Pretax earnings                      
Industrial products  $ 3,755  $ 5,635  $ 5,822   (33.4)%  (3.2)% 
Building products   2,858   2,636   2,336   8.4   12.8  
Consumer products   1,397   1,251   1,208   11.7   3.6  
  $ 8,010  $ 9,522  $ 9,366          
Pre-tax earnings as a percentage of revenues                      
Industrial products   14.6%  18.4%  19.0%         
Building products   13.5%  13.0%  12.5%         
Consumer products   11.5%  10.6%  9.6%         
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

Manufacturing, Service and Retailing (Continued) 

Building products 

The building products group includes manufactured and site-built home construction and related lending and financial 
services (Clayton Homes), flooring (Shaw), insulation, roofing and engineered products (Johns Manville), bricks and 
masonry products (Acme Building Brands), paint and coatings (Benjamin Moore), and residential and commercial 
construction and engineering products and systems (MiTek).

2020 versus 2019

Revenues of the building products group increased $917 million (4.5%) in 2020 compared to 2019 and pre-tax earnings 
increased $222 million (8.4%) over 2019. Pre-tax earnings as percentages of revenues were 13.5% in 2020 and 13.0% in 
2019. 

Clayton Homes’ revenues were approximately $8.6 billion in 2020, an increase of $1.3 billion (17.1%) over 2019. The 
increase was primarily due to increases in home sales of $1.0 billion (18.4%), driven by increases in units sold and revenue 
per home sold and by changes in sales mix. Unit sales of site-built homes increased 28.6% in 2020 over 2019, while revenue 
per home increased slightly. Manufactured home unit sales increased 2.8% in 2020. Financial services revenues, which 
include mortgage services, insurance and interest income from lending activities increased 13.7% in 2020 compared to 2019, 
attributable to increased loan originations and average outstanding loan balances. Loan balances, net of allowances for credit 
losses, were approximately $17.1 billion at December 31, 2020 compared to $15.9 billion as of December 31, 2019. 

Pre-tax earnings of Clayton Homes were approximately $1.25 billion in 2020, an increase of $152 million (13.9%) 
compared to 2019. The earnings increase reflected higher earnings from home sales, partly offset by higher materials costs, 
which lowered manufactured housing gross margin rates. Earnings in 2020 also benefitted from increased interest income, 
lower interest expense and higher earnings from mortgage services, partly offset by increased provisions for credit and 
insurance losses. 

Aggregate revenues of our other building products businesses were approximately $12.6 billion in 2020, a decrease of 
2.6% versus 2019. The revenue decrease reflected lower flooring volumes, partly attributable to the negative effects of the 
COVID-19 pandemic, partly offset by increased paint and coatings volumes, including volumes from a new agreement with 
Ace Hardware Stores, and increased volumes in residential markets. 

Pre-tax earnings of the other building products businesses were approximately $1.6 billion in 2020, an increase of 4.6% 
over 2019. The earnings increase reflected the effects of lower average input costs, operating cost containment efforts and 
lower facilities closure costs.

2019 versus 2018

Revenues of the building products group in 2019 increased $1.65 billion (8.8%) compared to 2018, while pre-tax 
earnings increased 12.8% over 2018. Pre-tax earnings as percentages of revenues were 13.0% in 2019 and 12.5% in 2018. 

Clayton Homes’ revenues were approximately $7.3 billion in 2019, an increase of $1.3 billion (21.5%) over 2018. The 
comparative increase was primarily due to a 26% increase in home sales, reflecting a net increase in units sold and changes in 
sales mix. Unit sales of site-built homes increased 84% in 2019 over 2018, primarily due to business acquisitions, while 
average prices declined 5%. Manufactured home unit retail sales increased 5% and wholesale sales were 9% lower in 2019. 
Interest income from lending activities increased 6.7% in 2019 compared to 2018, attributable to increased originations and 
average outstanding loan balances. Aggregate loan balances outstanding were approximately $15.9 billion at December 31, 
2019 compared to $14.7 billion as of December 31, 2018. 

Clayton Homes’ pre-tax earnings were $1.1 billion in 2019, an increase of $182 million (20.0%) compared to 2018. 
The increase was attributable to home building activities, which benefitted from the increases in home sales, and to financial 
services activities. Pre-tax earnings from lending and finance activities increased 12%, primarily due to an increase in interest 
income attributable to higher average loan balances, increased earnings from other financial services and lower credit losses, 
partially offset by higher interest expense, attributable to higher average borrowings and interest rates, and by higher other 
operating costs. 

Aggregate revenues of our other building products businesses were $13.0 billion in 2019, an increase of 2.8% versus 
2018. Revenues increased for paint and coatings, hard surface flooring and roofing products, attributable to a combination of 
increased volumes, product mix changes and increased average selling prices, while sales of brick products declined. 
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

Manufacturing, Service and Retailing (Continued) 

Building products (Continued)

Pre-tax earnings of the other building products businesses were $1.5 billion in 2019, an increase of 8.2% over 2018. 
Earnings in 2019 benefitted from a combination of increases in selling prices in certain product categories, declining raw 
material costs for certain commodities and operating cost control initiatives, which were partly offset by the effects of 
increased facilities closure costs.

Consumer products 

The consumer products group includes leisure vehicles (Forest River), several apparel and footwear operations 
(including Fruit of the Loom, Garan, H.H. Brown Shoe Group and Brooks Sports) and a manufacturer of high-performance 
alkaline batteries (Duracell). This group also includes custom picture framing products (Larson Juhl) and jewelry products 
(Richline).

2020 versus 2019

Consumer products revenues increased of $359 million (3.0%) in 2020 versus 2019, while pre-tax earnings increased 
$146 million (11.7%). Pre-tax earnings as a percentage of revenues in 2020 increased 0.9 percentage points to 11.5%.

The comparative increase in revenues reflected revenue increases from Forest River and Duracell, partially offset by 
lower apparel and footwear revenues. Forest River revenues increased 11.7% in 2020 compared to 2019, primarily 
attributable to a significant increase in recreational vehicle unit sales over the last half of the year and changes in sales mix. 
Unit sales in the second half of 2020 increased 31% over the second half of 2019. Revenues from Duracell increased 10.0% 
in 2020 compared to 2019, reflecting the effects of changes in sales mix and increased volume. Apparel and footwear 
revenues declined 6.1% in 2020 compared to 2019. 

Apparel and footwear sales volumes in the first half of 2020, particularly in the second quarter, reflected the negative 
effects of the pandemic, which included retail store closures, reduced or cancelled orders and pandemic-related disruptions at 
certain manufacturing facilities. Sales recovered somewhat in the second half of 2020, attributable to higher consumer 
demand and inventory restocking by retailers. Brooks Sports revenues were higher, partly attributable to the effect of the 
reduced sales in 2019 that were caused by shipping delays at a new distribution facility. 

The comparative increase in pre-tax earnings was primarily attributable to Forest River and Duracell, partially offset by 
lower earnings from apparel and footwear. The increase reflected the effects of sales volumes changes and ongoing expense 
management efforts. 

2019 versus 2018

Consumer products revenues declined $718 million (5.7%) in 2019 versus 2018, driven by a 12.9% revenue decline 
from Forest River, primarily due to lower unit sales. Revenues of Duracell increased 1.3% and apparel and footwear revenues 
declined 1.1% compared to 2018. Although revenues from Brooks Sports increased 3.5% in 2019, its operating results were 
negatively affected by lost sales associated with problems encountered at a distribution center that opened in the second 
quarter. In addition, our other apparel and other footwear businesses continue to experience lower sales volumes for certain 
products, reflecting the shift by major retailers towards private label products. 

Consumer products pre-tax earnings increased $43 million (3.6%) in 2019 compared to 2018. The increase was 
primarily attributable to continuing cost containment efforts across several of the businesses and the effects of a new Duracell 
product launch, partially offset by the impact of lower recreational vehicle sales at Forest River. 
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of 
Berkshire Hathaway Inc. 
Omaha, Nebraska 

Opinions on the Financial Statements and Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. and subsidiaries (the 
“Company”) as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the related consolidated statements of earnings, comprehensive income, 
changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows, for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2020, and the 
related notes (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”). We also have audited the Company’s internal control 
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2020, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework 
(2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
Company as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in 
the period ended December 31, 2020, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Also, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial 
reporting as of December 31, 2020, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued 
by COSO.

Basis for Opinions 
The Company’s management is responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over 
financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the 
accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements and an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our 
audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) 
(PCAOB) and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the US federal securities laws 
and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether 
due to error or fraud, and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. 

Our audits of the financial statements included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures to respond to those risks. Such procedures 
included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits 
also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall presentation of the financial statements. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining 
an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinions.

Definition and Limitations of Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
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Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Critical Audit Matters
The critical audit matters communicated below are matters arising from the current-period audit of the financial statements 
that were communicated or required to be communicated to the audit committee and that (1) relate to accounts or disclosures 
that are material to the financial statements and (2) involved our especially challenging, subjective, or complex judgments. 
The communication of critical audit matters does not alter in any way our opinion on the financial statements, taken as a 
whole, and we are not, by communicating the critical audit matters below, providing separate opinions on the critical audit 
matters or on the accounts or disclosures to which they relate. 

Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses— Refer to Notes 1 and 15 to the financial statements

Critical Audit Matter Description
The Company’s unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses (“claim liabilities”) under short duration property and casualty 
insurance and reinsurance contracts are $79,854 million as of December 31, 2020. The key assumptions affecting certain 
claim liabilities include expected loss and expense (“loss”) ratios, expected claim count emergence patterns, expected loss 
payment emergence patterns and expected loss reporting emergence patterns.

Given the subjectivity of estimating these key assumptions, performing audit procedures to evaluate whether claim liabilities 
were appropriately recorded as of December 31, 2020, required a high degree of auditor judgment and an increased extent of 
effort, including the need to involve our actuarial specialists.

How the Critical Audit Matter Was Addressed in the Audit
Our audit procedures related to the key assumptions affecting certain claim liabilities included the following, among others:
• We tested the operating effectiveness of controls over claim liabilities, including those over the key assumptions.
• We evaluated the methods and assumptions used by management to estimate the claim liabilities by:

• Testing the underlying data that served as the basis for the actuarial analysis, such as historical claims and earned 
premium, to test that the inputs to the actuarial estimate were reasonable.

• Comparing management’s prior-year claim liabilities to actual development during the current year to identify 
potential bias in the determination of the claim liabilities.

• With the assistance of our actuarial specialists:
• We developed independent estimates of the claim liabilities, including loss data and industry claim development 

factors as needed, and compared our estimates to management’s estimates.
• We compared management’s change in ultimate loss and loss adjustment expense to prior year estimates to test the 

reasonableness of the prior year estimates and assessed unexpected development.

Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses Under Retroactive Reinsurance Contracts — Refer to Notes 1 and 16 to the 
financial statements

Critical Audit Matter Description
The Company’s unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses (“claim liabilities”) for property and casualty retroactive 
reinsurance contracts are $40,966 million as of December 31, 2020. The key assumptions affecting certain claim liabilities 
and related deferred charge reinsurance assumed assets (“related assets”) include expected loss and expense (“loss”) ratios, 
expected loss payment emergence patterns and expected loss reporting emergence.

Given the subjectivity of estimating these key assumptions, performing audit procedures to evaluate whether claim liabilities 
were appropriately recorded as of December 31, 2020, required a high degree of auditor judgment and an increased extent of 
effort, including the need to involve our actuarial specialists.

How the Critical Audit Matter Was Addressed in the Audit
Our audit procedures related to the key assumptions affecting claim liabilities and related assets included the following, 
among others:
• We tested the operating effectiveness of controls over claim liabilities and related assets, including those over the key 

assumptions.
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• We evaluated the methods and assumptions used by management to estimate the claim liabilities and related assets by:
• Testing the underlying data that served as the basis for the actuarial analysis, including historical claims, to test that 

the inputs to the actuarial estimate were reasonable.
• Comparing management’s prior-year claim liabilities to actual development during the current year to identify 

potential bias in the determination of the claim liabilities and related assets.
• With the assistance of our actuarial specialists:

• We developed independent claim liability estimates for certain retroactive reinsurance contracts and compared our 
estimates to management’s estimates. For other retroactive reinsurance contracts and related assets, we evaluated the 
process used by management to develop the estimated claim liabilities and related assets.

• We compared management’s change in ultimate loss and loss adjustment expense to prior year estimates, assessed 
unexpected development and assessed internal rates of return.

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets — Refer to Notes 1 and 13 to the financial statements

Critical Audit Matter Description
The Company’s evaluation of goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment involves the comparison of the 
fair value of each reporting unit or asset to its carrying value. The Company evaluates goodwill and indefinite-lived 
intangible assets for impairment at least annually. When evaluating goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets for 
impairment, the fair value of each reporting unit or asset is estimated. Significant judgment is required in estimating fair 
values and performing impairment tests. The Company primarily uses discounted projected future net earnings or net cash 
flows and multiples of earnings to estimate fair value, which requires management to make significant estimates and 
assumptions related to forecasts of future revenue, earnings before interest and taxes (“EBIT”), and discount rates. Changes 
in these assumptions could have a significant impact on the fair value of reporting units and indefinite-lived intangible assets.

The Precision Castparts Corp. (“PCC”) reporting unit reported approximately $31 billion of goodwill and indefinite-lived 
intangible assets as of December 31, 2019. During the second quarter of 2020, the Company performed an interim 
reevaluation of the goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets at the PCC reporting unit. This determination was made 
due to disruptions arising from the COVID-19 pandemic that had an adverse impact on the industries in which PCC operates. 
As a result of the reevaluation, the Company recognized goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible asset impairment charges in 
the amount of approximately $10 billion, as the fair values of the PCC reporting unit and indefinite-lived intangible assets 
were less than their respective carrying values. As a result, PCC reported goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets of 
approximately $21 billion as of December 31, 2020.

Given the significant judgments made by management to estimate the fair value of the PCC reporting unit and certain 
customer relationships with indefinite lives along with the difference between their fair values and carrying values, 
performing audit procedures to evaluate the reasonableness of management’s estimates and assumptions related to forecasts 
of future revenue and EBIT and the selection of the discount rate required a high degree of auditor judgment and an increased 
extent of effort, including the need to involve our fair value specialists. 

How the Critical Audit Matter Was Addressed in the Audit
Our audit procedures related to forecasts of future revenue and EBIT and the selection of the discount rate for the PCC 
reporting unit and certain customer relationships included the following, among others: 

• We tested the effectiveness of controls over goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets, including those over the 
forecasts of future revenue and EBIT and the selection of the discount rate.

• We evaluated management’s ability to accurately forecast future revenue and EBIT by comparing prior year 
forecasts to actual results in the respective years.

• We evaluated the reasonableness of management’s current revenue and EBIT forecasts by comparing the forecasts 
to historical results and forecasted information included in analyst and industry reports and certain peer companies’ 
disclosures. 

• With the assistance of our fair value specialists, we evaluated the valuation methodologies, the long-term growth 
rates and discount rate, including testing the underlying source information and the mathematical accuracy of the 
calculations, and developed a range of independent estimates and compared those to the long-term growth rates and 
discount rate selected by management.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP
Omaha, Nebraska 
February 27, 2021 

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 1985. 
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(dollars in millions)

  December 31,  
  2020   2019  

ASSETS         
Insurance and Other:         

Cash and cash equivalents*  $ 44,714  $ 61,151 
Short-term investments in U.S. Treasury Bills   90,300   63,822 
Investments in fixed maturity securities   20,410   18,685 
Investments in equity securities   281,170   248,027 
Equity method investments   17,303   17,505 
Loans and finance receivables   19,201   17,527 
Other receivables   32,310   32,418 
Inventories   19,208   19,852 
Property, plant and equipment   21,200   21,438 
Equipment held for lease   14,601   15,065 
Goodwill   47,121   57,052 
Other intangible assets   29,462   31,051 
Deferred charges under retroactive reinsurance contracts   12,441   13,747 
Other   14,580   13,232 

   664,021   630,572 
Railroad, Utilities and Energy:         

Cash and cash equivalents*   3,276   3,024 
Receivables   3,542   3,417 
Property, plant and equipment   151,216   137,838 
Goodwill   26,613   24,830 
Regulatory assets   3,440   2,881 
Other   21,621   15,167 

   209,708   187,157 
  $ 873,729  $ 817,729  

* Includes U.S. Treasury Bills with maturities of three months or less when purchased of $23.2 billion at December 31, 
2020 and $37.1 billion at December 31, 2019. 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(dollars in millions)

  December 31,  
  2020   2019  

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY         
Insurance and Other:         

Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses  $ 79,854  $ 73,019 
Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses under retroactive reinsurance contracts   40,966   42,441 
Unearned premiums   21,395   19,782 
Life, annuity and health insurance benefits   21,616   20,155 
Other policyholder liabilities   8,670   7,723 
Accounts payable, accruals and other liabilities   29,279   27,611 
Derivative contract liabilities   1,065   968 
Aircraft repurchase liabilities and unearned lease revenues   5,856   5,281 
Notes payable and other borrowings   41,522   37,590 

   250,223   234,570 
Railroad, Utilities and Energy:         

Accounts payable, accruals and other liabilities   15,224   14,708 
Regulatory liabilities   7,475   7,311 
Notes payable and other borrowings   75,373   65,778 

   98,072   87,797 
Income taxes, principally deferred   74,098   66,799 

Total liabilities   422,393   389,166 
Shareholders’ equity:         

Common stock   8   8 
Capital in excess of par value   35,626   35,658 
Accumulated other comprehensive income   (4,243)   (5,243)
Retained earnings   444,626   402,493 
Treasury stock, at cost   (32,853)   (8,125)

Berkshire Hathaway shareholders’ equity   443,164   424,791 
Noncontrolling interests   8,172   3,772 

Total shareholders’ equity   451,336   428,563 
  $ 873,729  $ 817,729  

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
(dollars in millions except per share amounts)

  Year Ended December 31,  
  2020   2019   2018  
Revenues:             
Insurance and Other:             

Insurance premiums earned  $ 63,401  $ 61,078  $ 57,418 
Sales and service revenues   127,044   134,989   133,336 
Leasing revenues   5,209   5,856   5,732 
Interest, dividend and other investment income   8,092   9,240   7,678 

   203,746   211,163   204,164 
Railroad, Utilities and Energy:             

Freight rail transportation revenues   20,750   23,357   23,703 
Energy operating revenues   15,540   15,353   15,555 
Service revenues and other income   5,474   4,743   4,415 

   41,764   43,453   43,673 
Total revenues   245,510   254,616   247,837 
             
Investment and derivative contract gains/losses:   40,746   72,607   (22,455)
             
Costs and expenses:             
Insurance and Other:             

Insurance losses and loss adjustment expenses   43,951   44,456   39,906 
Life, annuity and health insurance benefits   5,812   4,986   5,699 
Insurance underwriting expenses   12,798   11,200   9,793 
Cost of sales and services   101,091   107,041   106,083 
Cost of leasing   3,520   4,003   4,061 
Selling, general and administrative expenses   19,809   19,226   17,856 
Goodwill and intangible asset impairments   10,671   96   382 
Interest expense   1,105   1,056   1,035 

   198,757   192,064   184,815 
Railroad, Utilities and Energy:             

Freight rail transportation expenses   13,120   15,436   16,045 
Utilities and energy cost of sales and other expenses   11,638   11,296   11,641 
Other expenses   4,796   4,002   3,895 
Interest expense   2,978   2,905   2,818 

   32,532   33,639   34,399 
Total costs and expenses   231,289   225,703   219,214 
Earnings before income taxes and equity method earnings (losses)   54,967   101,520   6,168 

Equity method earnings (losses)   726   1,176   (2,167)
Earnings before income taxes   55,693   102,696   4,001 

Income tax expense (benefit)   12,440   20,904   (321)
Net earnings   43,253   81,792   4,322 

Earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests   732   375   301 
Net earnings attributable to Berkshire Hathaway shareholders  $ 42,521  $ 81,417  $ 4,021 
Net earnings per average equivalent Class A share  $ 26,668  $ 49,828  $ 2,446 
Net earnings per average equivalent Class B share*  $ 17.78  $ 33.22  $ 1.63 
Average equivalent Class A shares outstanding   1,594,469   1,633,946   1,643,795 
Average equivalent Class B shares outstanding   2,391,703,454   2,450,919,020   2,465,692,368  

* Class B shares are economically equivalent to one-fifteen-hundredth of a Class A share. Accordingly, net earnings per 
average equivalent Class B share outstanding is equal to one-fifteen-hundredth of the equivalent Class A amount. See 
Note 22. 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(dollars in millions)

  Year Ended December 31,  
  2020   2019   2018  

Net earnings  $ 43,253  $ 81,792  $ 4,322 
Other comprehensive income:             

Unrealized appreciation of investments   74   142   (438)
Applicable income taxes   (19)   (31)   84 
Foreign currency translation   1,284   323   (1,531)
Applicable income taxes   3   (28)   62 
Defined benefit pension plans   (355)   (711)   (571)
Applicable income taxes   74   155   143 
Other, net   (42)   (48)   (12)

Other comprehensive income, net   1,019   (198)   (2,263)
Comprehensive income   44,272   81,594   2,059 
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests   751   405   249 
Comprehensive income attributable to Berkshire Hathaway shareholders  $ 43,521  $ 81,189  $ 1,810  

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(dollars in millions)

  Berkshire Hathaway shareholders’ equity          

  

Common 
stock and 
capital in 
excess of 
par value   

Accumulated
other

comprehensive
income   

Retained
earnings   

Treasury
stock   

Non-
controlling

interests   Total  
Balance December 31, 2017  $ 35,702  $ 58,571  $255,786  $ (1,763) $ 3,658  $351,954 

Adoption of new accounting pronouncements   —   (61,375)  61,305   —   —   (70)
Net earnings   —   —   4,021   —   301   4,322 
Other comprehensive income, net   —   (2,211)  —   —   (52)  (2,263)
Issuance (acquisition) of common stock   59   —   —   (1,346)  —   (1,287)
Transactions with noncontrolling interests   (46)  —   —   —   (110)  (156)

Balance December 31, 2018   35,715   (5,015)  321,112   (3,109)  3,797   352,500 
Net earnings   —   —   81,417   —   375   81,792 
Other comprehensive income, net   —   (228)  —   —   30   (198)
Issuance (acquisition) of common stock   21   —   —   (5,016)  —   (4,995)
Transactions with noncontrolling interests   (70)  —   (36)  —   (430)  (536)

Balance December 31, 2019   35,666   (5,243)  402,493   (8,125)  3,772   428,563 
Net earnings   —   —   42,521   —   732   43,253 
Adoption of new accounting pronouncement   —   —   (388)  —   —   (388)
Other comprehensive income, net   —   1,000   —   —   19   1,019 
Issuance (acquisition) of common stock   —   —   —   (24,728)  —   (24,728)
Transactions with noncontrolling interests   (32)  —   —   —   3,649   3,617 

Balance December 31, 2020  $ 35,634  $ (4,243) $444,626  $(32,853) $ 8,172  $451,336  

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(dollars in millions)

  Year Ended December 31,  
  2020   2019   2018  

Cash flows from operating activities:             
Net earnings  $ 43,253  $ 81,792  $ 4,322 
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to operating cash flows:             

Investment (gains) losses   (40,905)   (71,123)   22,155 
Depreciation and amortization   10,596   10,064   9,779 
Other, including asset impairment charges   11,263   (1,254)   2,957 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:             
Losses and loss adjustment expenses   4,819   6,087   3,449 
Deferred charges reinsurance assumed   1,307   357   1,174 
Unearned premiums   1,587   1,707   1,794 
Receivables and originated loans   (1,609)   (2,303)   (3,443)
Other assets   (1,109)   (2,011)   (1,832)
Other liabilities   3,376   190   2,002 
Income taxes   7,195   15,181   (4,957)

Net cash flows from operating activities   39,773   38,687   37,400 
Cash flows from investing activities:             

Purchases of equity securities   (30,161)   (18,642)   (43,210)
Sales of equity securities   38,756   14,336   18,783 
Purchases of U.S. Treasury Bills and fixed maturity securities   (208,429)   (136,123)   (141,844)
Sales of U.S. Treasury Bills and fixed maturity securities   31,873   15,929   39,693 
Redemptions and maturities of U.S. Treasury Bills and fixed maturity securities   149,709   137,767   113,045 
Purchases of loans and finance receivables   (772)   (75)   (1,771)
Collections of loans and finance receivables   393   345   342 
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired   (2,532)   (1,683)   (3,279)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment and equipment held for lease   (13,012)   (15,979)   (14,537)
Other   (3,582)   (1,496)   (71)

Net cash flows from investing activities   (37,757)   (5,621)   (32,849)
Cash flows from financing activities:             

Proceeds from borrowings of insurance and other businesses   5,925   8,144   2,409 
Repayments of borrowings of insurance and other businesses   (2,700)   (5,095)   (7,395)
Proceeds from borrowings of railroad, utilities and energy businesses   8,445   5,400   7,019 
Repayments of borrowings of railroad, utilities and energy businesses   (3,761)   (2,638)   (4,213)
Changes in short term borrowings, net   (1,118)   266   (1,943)
Acquisition of treasury stock   (24,706)   (4,850)   (1,346)
Other   (429)   (497)   (343)

Net cash flows from financing activities   (18,344)   730   (5,812)
Effects of foreign currency exchange rate changes   92   25   (140)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash   (16,236)   33,821   (1,401)
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of year   64,632   30,811   32,212 
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of year *  $ 48,396  $ 64,632  $ 30,811 
* Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of year are comprised of
   the following:             

Insurance and Other  $ 44,714  $ 61,151  $ 27,749 
Railroad, Utilities and Energy   3,276   3,024   2,612 
Restricted cash, included in other assets   406   457   450 

  $ 48,396  $ 64,632  $ 30,811  

 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC. (Parent Company)
Condensed Financial Information

(Dollars in millions)
Schedule I

Balance Sheets

  December 31,  
  2020   2019  

Assets:         
Cash and cash equivalents  $ 12,329  $ 15,004 
Short-term investments in U.S. Treasury Bills   29,773   25,514 
Investments in and advances to/from consolidated subsidiaries   411,826   392,162 
Investment in The Kraft Heinz Company   13,336   13,757 
Other assets   108   131 

  $ 467,372  $ 446,568 
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity:         

Accounts payable, accrued interest and other liabilities  $ 369  $ 320 
Income taxes, principally deferred   1,174   1,554 
Notes payable and other borrowings   22,665   19,903 
   24,208   21,777 
Berkshire Hathaway shareholders’ equity   443,164   424,791 

  $ 467,372  $ 446,568  

Statements of Earnings and Comprehensive Income

  Year ended December 31,  
  2020   2019   2018  

Income items:             
From consolidated subsidiaries:             

Dividends and distributions  $ 26,110  $ 15,603  $ 9,658 
Undistributed earnings (losses)   17,402   65,237   (3,952)

   43,512   80,840   5,706 
Investment gains (losses)   (24)   (125)   (4)
Equity in net earnings (losses) of The Kraft Heinz Company   95   493   (2,730)
Other income   328   780   649 

   43,911   81,988   3,621 
Cost and expense items:             

General and administrative   194   122   216 
Interest expense   489   591   601 
Foreign exchange (gains) losses on non-U.S. Dollar denominated debt   970   (193)   (366)
Income tax expense (benefit)   (263)   51   (851)

   1,390   571   (400)
Net earnings attributable to Berkshire Hathaway shareholders   42,521   81,417   4,021 
Other comprehensive income attributable to Berkshire Hathaway shareholders   1,000   (228)   (2,211)
Comprehensive income attributable to Berkshire Hathaway shareholders  $ 43,521  $ 81,189  $ 1,810  

See Note to Condensed Financial Information
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC. (Parent Company)
Condensed Financial Information

(Dollars in millions)
Schedule I (continued)

Statements of Cash Flows
  Year ended December 31,  
  2020   2019   2018  

Cash flows from operating activities:             
Net earnings attributable to Berkshire Hathaway shareholders  $ 42,521  $ 81,417  $ 4,021 
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to cash flows from operating activities:             

Investment gains/losses   24   125   4 
Undistributed earnings of consolidated subsidiaries   (17,402)   (65,237)   3,952 
Non-cash dividends from subsidiaries   (8,296)   —   — 
Income taxes payable   (72)   (56)   (972)
Other   1,100   (693)   3,062 

Net cash flows from operating activities   17,875   15,556   10,067 
Cash flows from investing activities:             

Investments in and advances to/from consolidated subsidiaries, net   (1,947)   60   460 
Purchases of U.S. Treasury Bills   (54,715)   (40,107)   (29,740)
Sales and maturities of U.S. Treasury Bills   59,035   36,943   21,442 
Other   11   737   — 
Net cash flows from investing activities   2,384   (2,367)   (7,838)

Cash flows from financing activities:             
Proceeds from borrowings   2,923   3,967   17 
Repayments of borrowings   (1,151)   (758)   (1,563)
Acquisition of treasury stock   (24,706)   (4,850)   (1,346)
Other   —   19   61 
Net cash flows from financing activities   (22,934)   (1,622)   (2,831)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents   (2,675)   11,567   (602)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year   15,004   3,437   4,039 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year  $ 12,329  $ 15,004  $ 3,437 
Other cash flow information:             

Income taxes paid  $ 3,391  $ 3,531  $ 2,790 
Interest paid  359  364   388  

Note to Condensed Financial Information

Berkshire currently owns 26.6% of the outstanding shares of The Kraft Heinz Company (“Kraft Heinz”) common 
stock, which is accounted for pursuant to the equity method. See Note 5 to the accompanying Consolidated Financial 
Statements for additional information regarding this investment. 

In 2020, the Parent Company repaid €1.0 billion of maturing senior notes and issued €1.0 billion of 0.0% senior notes 
due in 2025 and ¥195.5 billion (approximately $1.8 billion) of senior notes with maturity dates ranging from 2023 to 2060 
with a weighted average interest rate of 1.07%. As of December 31, 2020, the Parent Company’s non-U.S. Dollar 
denominated borrowings included €6.85 billion and ¥625.5 billion par value senior notes. The gains and losses from the 
periodic remeasurement of these non-U.S. Dollar denominated notes due to changes in foreign currency exchange rates are 
included in earnings. See Note 17 to the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.

Parent Company debt maturities over the next five years are as follows: 2021—$2,172 million; 2022—$600 million; 
2023—$4,633 million; 2024—$2,272 million and 2025—$1,801 million. The Parent Company guarantees certain debt of 
subsidiaries, which in the aggregate, approximated $14.4 billion at December 31, 2020 and included $13.1 billion of debt 
issued by Berkshire Hathaway Finance Corporation. Such guarantees are an absolute, unconditional and irrevocable 
guarantee for the full and prompt payment when due of all present and future payment obligations. The Parent Company has 
also provided guarantees in connection with equity index put option contracts and certain retroactive reinsurance contracts 
issued by subsidiaries. The amounts of subsidiary payments under these contracts, if any, is contingent upon the outcome of 
future events. 
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
OPERATING COMPANIES

INSURANCE BUSINESSES: Employees

GEICO . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,156
Berkshire Hathaway Reinsurance Group . . . 549
General Re . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,982
Berkshire Hathaway Homestate

Companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,176
Berkshire Hathaway Specialty . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,051
Berkshire Hathaway GUARD Insurance

Companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,067
MedPro Group Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,088
MLMIC Insurance Companies . . . . . . . . . . . . 300
National Indemnity Primary Group . . . . . . . . 797
United States Liability Insurance

Companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 991
Central States Indemnity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 43

51,200

MANUFACTURING BUSINESSES:

Acme . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,960
Benjamin Moore . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,905
Brooks Sports . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 969
Clayton Homes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,455
CTB . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,678
Duracell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,907
Fechheimer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 416
Forest River . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,611
Fruit of the Loom . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29,307
Garan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,259
H. H. Brown Shoe Group . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 827
IMC International Metalworking

Companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,866
Johns Manville . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,709
Justin Brands . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 380
Larson-Juhl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 946
LiquidPower Specialty Products, Inc. . . . . . . 431
Lubrizol . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,636
MiTek Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,291
Precision Castparts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,944
Richline Group . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,224
Scott Fetzer Companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,996
Shaw Industries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,806
Marmon(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,302

178,825

RAILROAD, UTILITIES AND ENERGY BUSINESSES: Employees

BNSF:
BNSF Railway . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35,225
BNSF Logistics . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 675

Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company:
Corporate Office . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29
PacifiCorp . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,133
MidAmerican Energy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,390
NV Energy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,399
Northern Powergrid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,596
BHE Pipeline Group . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,728
BHE Transmission . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 741
BHE Renewables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 377
MidAmerican Energy Services . . . . . . . . . 97
HomeServices of America . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,276

59,666

SERVICE AND RETAILING BUSINESSES:

Affordable Housing Partners, Inc. . . . . . . . . . . 22
Ben Bridge Jeweler . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 611
Berkshire Hathaway Automotive . . . . . . . . . . . 9,206
Borsheims . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 133
Business Wire . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 426
Charter Brokerage . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 191
CORT . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,868
Dairy Queen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 474
Detlev Louis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,403
FlightSafety . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,004
Helzberg Diamonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,826
Jordan’s Furniture . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 889
McLane Company . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24,304
Nebraska Furniture Mart . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,406
NetJets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,218
Oriental Trading . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,288
Pampered Chef . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 371
R.C.Willey Home Furnishings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,458
See’s Candies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,082
Star Furniture . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 417
TTI, Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,279
WPLG, Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 190
XTRA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 391

70,457

Berkshire Hathaway Corporate Office . . . . . . . . . . . 26

360,174

(1) Marmon Holding, Inc. (“Marmon”) is a holding company that conducts operations through more than 100 manufacturing and
service businesses organized into 11 sectors.
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
PROPERTY/CASUALTY INSURANCE*

Our property/casualty (“P/C”) insurance business has been the engine propelling Berkshire’s growth since 1967, the year we
acquired National Indemnity and its sister company, National Fire & Marine, for $8.6 million. Today, National Indemnity is the largest
P/C company in the world as measured by net worth. Insurance is a business of promises, and Berkshire’s ability to honor its
commitments is unmatched.

One reason we were attracted to the P/C business was the industry’s business model: P/C insurers receive premiums upfront and
pay claims later. In extreme cases, such as claims arising from exposure to asbestos, or severe workplace accidents, payments can stretch
over many decades.

This collect-now, pay-later model leaves P/C companies holding large sums – money we call “float” – that will eventually go to
others. Meanwhile, insurers get to invest this float for their own benefit. Though individual policies and claims come and go, the amount
of float an insurer holds usually remains fairly stable in relation to premium volume. Consequently, as our business grows, so does our
float. And how it has grown, as the following table shows:

Year Float (in millions)

1970 $ 39
1980 237
1990 1,632
2000 27,871
2010 65,832
2018 122,732
2019 129,423

We may in time experience a decline in float. If so, the decline will be very gradual – at the outside no more than 3% in any year.
The nature of our insurance contracts is such that we can never be subject to immediate or near-term demands for sums that are of
significance to our cash resources. That structure is by design and is a key component in the unequaled financial strength of our
insurance companies. That strength will never be compromised.

If our premiums exceed the total of our expenses and eventual losses, our insurance operation registers an underwriting profit that
adds to the investment income the float produces. When such a profit is earned, we enjoy the use of free money – and, better yet, get paid
for holding it.

For the P/C industry as a whole, the financial value of float is now far less than it was for many years. That’s because the standard
investment strategy for almost all P/C companies is heavily – and properly – skewed toward high-grade bonds. Changes in interest rates
therefore matter enormously to these companies, and during the last decade the bond market has offered pathetically low rates.

Consequently, insurers suffered, as year by year they were forced – by maturities or issuer-call provisions – to recycle their “old”
investment portfolios into new holdings providing much lower yields. Where once these insurers could safely earn 5 cents or 6 cents on
each dollar of float, they now take in only 2 cents or 3 cents (or even less if their operations are concentrated in countries mired in the
never-never land of negative rates).

Some insurers may try to mitigate their loss of revenue by buying lower-quality bonds or non-liquid “alternative” investments
promising higher yields. But those are dangerous games and activities that most institutions are ill-equipped to play.

Berkshire’s situation is more favorable than that of insurers in general. Most important, our unrivaled mountain of capital,
abundance of cash and a huge and diverse stream of non-insurance earnings allow us far more investment flexibility than is generally
available to other companies in the industry. The many choices open to us are always advantageous – and sometimes have presented us
with major opportunities.

Our P/C companies have meanwhile had an excellent underwriting record. Berkshire has now operated at an underwriting profit
for 16 of the last 17 years, the exception being 2017, when our pre-tax loss was a whopping $3.2 billion. For the entire 17-year span, our
pre-tax gain totaled $27.5 billion, of which $400 million was recorded in 2019.

That record is no accident: Disciplined risk evaluation is the daily focus of our insurance managers, who know that the rewards
of float can be drowned by poor underwriting results. All insurers give that message lip service. At Berkshire it is a religion, Old
Testament style.

As I have repeatedly done in the past, I will emphasize now that happy outcomes in insurance are far from a sure thing: We will
most certainly not have an underwriting profit in 16 of the next 17 years. Danger always lurks.

Mistakes in assessing insurance risks can be huge and can take many years – even decades – to surface and ripen. (Think
asbestos.) A major catastrophe that will dwarf hurricanes Katrina and Michael will occur – perhaps tomorrow, perhaps many decades
from now. “The Big One” may come from a traditional source, such as wind or earthquake, or it may be a total surprise involving, say, a
cyber attack having disastrous consequences beyond anything insurers now contemplate. When such a mega-catastrophe strikes,
Berkshire will get its share of the losses and they will be big – very big. Unlike many other insurers, however, handling the loss will not
come close to straining our resources, and we will be eager to add to our business the next day.

* Reproduced from Berkshire Hathaway Inc. 2019 Annual Report
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
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YOU BUY,  
IT’S WHO YOU BUY.

IT’S NOT JUST WHAT  



Shaw Sports Turf is a leader among synthetic turf companies in North America.Shaw Sports Turf 
has demonstrated industry leadership in both quality and innovation for more than two decades 

many others. Engineered for performance and safety, Shaw Sports Turf features a product line  
designed specifically to meet the needs of athletes and sports programs.

Shaw Sports Turf is committed to a scientific approach to player performance and safety. Shaw 
offers turf system options from fibers and padding to infill materials that can be configured to meet 
our customers’ unique needs.

We view your purchase of a Shaw Sports Turf field as more than just 
a transaction. We view this as a partnership; one you can trust to be 
there through the life of your field.

WHY 

WANT TO BETTER YOUR FIELD WITH TURF? LET SHAW SPORTS TURF MAKE 
YOUR FIELD THE FIELD TO PLAY ON.

SHAW SPORTS TURF?

ENHANCING PERFORMANCE. PROTECTING ATHLETES.

A PARTNER IN THE GAME

WHO YOU’RE BUYING3

the Baltimore Ravens, Tampa Bay Rays, Louisiana State University, Arizona Diamondback and 
with over 3,500 successful installations, and an impressive list of high-profile installations, including 



In the past 3 years, Shaw has invested more than $1 billion in capital for 
innovation and expansion. With $5 billion in annual sales and over 20,000 
associates, Shaw is a leading floorcovering provider. 

Through substantial assets, investments, key acquisitions and partnerships, 
Shaw Turf has quickly secured a leadership position as a complete turn-
key surfacing company excelling in providing synthetic solutions for sports,  
commercial, residential landscaping, pet facilities, parks, playgrounds and 
landfill closures.

A 

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY COMPANY

Backed by a world class company: Shaw Industries 

Shaw Sports Turf Baseball Expert, John Smoltz  
with Warren Buffett.

STRENGTH, STABILITY, EXPERTISE

WHO YOU’RE BUYING 4

SINCE 2001.

AMERICAN-OWNED AND AMERICAN-MADE, OUR TURF IS MANUFACTURED FROM START TO FINISH IN NORTHWEST GEORGIA.



For Shaw Industries, quality is the name of the game. When you buy a 
Shaw Sports Turf field you have the peace of mind in knowing that your 
product is backed by the Shaw name and our commitment to providing 
you with the very best product.

No fiber failures. Since we have begun manufacturing fields, we’ve yet 
to have a single fiber failure. We’re committed to upholding our record 
– building our fields using the best innovations in the industry designed 
for performance and durability. 

Shaw Sports Turf is very proud to hold 450+ONE certification that 
ensures the quality you expect and deserve to extend the life of your 
field without sacrificing performance. Each field undergoes a minimum 
of 450 quality and performance tests to ensure you are getting a world-
class playing surface. +ONE represents our associates going above-
and-beyond the requisite testing to make sure you are completely 
satisfied. 

WHO YOU’RE BUYING5

MANUFACTURING

IN SPORTS, HAVING A SUPERIOR TEAM WILL ALWAYS BOOST YOUR ODDS OF A VICTORY. WHEN YOU CHOOSE SHAW 
SPORTS TURF, YOU’RE GETTING A DYNAMIC TEAM WITH EXTENSIVE INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE, VAST TECHNICAL KNOW-HOW 
AND A DISCIPLINED DRIVE TO GIVE YOU THE BEST PERFORMANCE POSSIBLE. WE SEE YOUR PROJECT THROUGH FROM 
START TO FINISH WITH OUR WIDE RANGE OF CAPABILITIES.



BALANCING SAFETY & PERFORMANCE

WHAT YOU’RE BUYING 6

SHAW SPORTS TURF IS COMMITTED TO A SCIENTIFIC  
APPROACH TO PLAYER PERFORMANCE & SAFETY

At Shaw Sports Turf, our dedicated R&D team of educated and expe-
rienced professionals work hard every day to make our products the 
best the market has to offer.

Our sports turf R&D team has access to a large turf performance  
laboratory featuring all the necessary equipment to test gmax, ball roll, 
ball bounce, rotational resistance, vertical deformation, force reduction, 
tensile strength, wear, abrasion, UV, weather effects, and temperature 
effects.

AS A RESULT OF OUR COMMITMENT TO RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, SHAW SPORTS TURF PRODUCTS ARE CONSIDERED 
THE BEST THE INDUSTRY HAS TO OFFER AND GIVES CUSTOMERS PEACE-OF-MIND IN KNOWING THEIR ATHLETIC FIELDS ARE 
STATE-OF-THE-ART. 

With testing protocols and procedures that exceed those of even the 
most stringent independent labs, Shaw Sports Turf ’s Research and 
Development  Center is at the forefront of advancement in making  
better performing, safer, and more durable synthetic sports turf fields.

ALL OF OUR SYSTEMS ARE DESIGNED AROUND CRITICAL PERFORMANCE TESTS



WHAT YOU’RE BUYING7

HydroChill is the only synthetic turf cooling system shown 
to cool by 50°F. HydrChill was tested in laboratory and 
real world field applications over three years. In fact, we 
are so confident in its ability, it is backed with the industry’s 
only warranty.

Let your players focus on the task….not the  
temperature.

Bolt is a stronger, more resilient fiber system with a unique, 
state-of-the-art fiber shape. Its lightning bolt-shaped angles 
create a stronger vertical axis resulting in fibers that remain  
luster and more natural looking field. In fact, Bolt is so  
durable it exceeds the most stringent industry requirement 
for simulated wear by two times.

The Shaw Sports Turf Research and Development Center maintains a full-time dedicated staff. Housed in a 75,000 square-foot 
laboratory, Shaw Sports Turf has a dedicated 13,000 square foot sports lab complete with testing equipment and an 18,000 
square foot outdoor turf field testing area making it the largest and most expansive Sports Turf research facility in the industry.

We are committed to innovation and are able to bring you cutting edge products that you cannot find anywhere 
else.

    

HYDROCHILL BOLT

INNOVATION

*BOLT*

FIBER CROSS SECTION



WHAT YOU’RE BUYING 8

Geofill systems from Shaw Sports Turf combine the  
durability of synthetic fibers with the natural footing and  
environmental benefits of organic infill. Geofill is the leading 
natural alternative infill in the syntheticturf market. It is made 
from completely natural materials, Geofill is composed  
primarily of coconut husks and fibers. Specifically designed 
for those who prefer to play on natural, Geofill is easy to 
maintain, provides a stable surface and is naturally cooler.

By threading three fibers through a single needle, Shaw 
Sports Turf’s Spike Zone is an entirely different animal 
in the turf industry. The system features a patented 
combination of our high-performance monofilament 
fiber, our most durable slit film fiber and our Spike Zone 
thatch layer. All three fibers are run through one needle 
eliminating streaking, alternating rows and creating the 
ultimate combination of performance, durability and 
aesthetics.

    

GEOFILL SPIKE ZONE

3 ENDS PER NEEDLE



WHAT YOU’RE BUYING9

ENVIRONMENT
Shaw Sports Turf needs no water, no costly fertilizers or pesticides. It can save millions of gallons of water every year. And  
because the infill is composed of rubber, millions of tires each year are kept out of landfills. Best of all, at the end of a sport fields 
useful life, all components can be re-purposed through our Shaw Sports Turf reclamation network.

MAINTENANCE
The maintenance on a sport field takes time and energy – 
mowing, watering, painting. Shaw Sports Turf is a virtually 
maintenance free solution. It is the right choice for any climate, 
and will look beautiful and green all year without the extra time 
and attention. For the minor attention that synthetic turf fields 
need Shaw Sports Turf has designed a multi-tiered mainte-
nance program to support facility operators in the proper care 
and maintenance of their synthetic turf surfaces allowing you 
to protect and maximize your investment.

TOP

COST
A Shaw Sports Turf field pays for itself in a short period of 
time. How much money do you spend on maintenance?  
Water? Chemicals? All of these costs are essentially elimi-
nated. Though the initial cost may be higher, a Shaw Sports 
Turf field will save you in the long run. An additional benefit 
of choosing Shaw Sports Turf is the financing plans offered. 
A loan can be structured to fit your individual needs allowing 
you to conserve capital and manage your balance sheet 
more easily.

AESTHETICS
Lush and green all year long no matter the weather or extreme 
use. Natural grass can’t say that! Shaw Sports Turf has devel-
oped some of the most natural looking artificial turf products 
on the market. Our patented bolt shaped fiber disperses light 
rather than reflecting it for an amazingly, authentic appearance.

DURABILITY
How much play does your field see? Do you use it for 
multiple sports and practice too? Shaw Sports Turf goes 
through 450 quality inspections to make sure it is durable 
enough to stand up to even the most punishing use.

5TO CHOOSE SHAW SPORTS TURF
REASONS 



Trust is at the center of everything we do at Shaw Sports Turf. In fact, our core values, which we live every day, are  
honesty, integrity, and passion.

As a Berkshire Hathaway Company, we are committed to doing the right thing and operate by the highest ethical standards at 
all times. The Berkshire Hathaway name is also a reassurance that we are going to be here tomorrow. Our business is solid and 

we aren’t going anywhere anytime soon.

““

IT TAKES 20 YEARS TO BUILD A REPUTATION AND FIVE MINUTES TO RUIN IT.

– Warren Buffett

WHAT YOU’RE BUYING 10



IT’S MORE THAN A FIELD.
IT’S A TOUCHDOWN DRIVE LATE IN THE GAME.
IT’S A WALK-OFF HOME RUN ON A SPRING AFTERNOON.
IT’S A PENALTY KICK TO WIN THE REGION CHAMPIONSHIP.

IT’S THE KIND OF TOUGH COACHING  
THAT MAKES YOU BETTER AT BALL & LIFE.
IT’S A TOUGH LOSS THAT SPARKS   
A DRIVE & INTENSITY THAT WASN’T THERE BEFORE.
IT’S A GREAT PERFORMANCE BY A 200-MEMBER BAND  

AT HALFTIME ON FRIDAY NIGHT.
IT’S A BOOSTER CLUB MEETING TO PLAN FOR A GREAT SEASON.

IT’S REHASHING THE GAME OVER COFFEE  
AT THE LOCAL DINER ON SATURDAY MORNING.
IT’S HOLDING HANDS IN THE STANDS.
IT’S A LITTLE BROTHER WHO WANTS TO GROW UP  

& WEAR THE SAME NUMBER.
IT’S DREADING TWO-A-DAYS IN AUGUST, BUT PRAYING THAT  
YOU’LL STILL BE PRACTICING ON THANKSGIVING.
IT’S A CROSS-TOWN RIVALRY THAT FILLS THE STANDS.
IT’S SIGNING A LETTER OF INTENT TO PLAY FOR A GREAT COLLEGE PROGRAM.
IT’S REMEMBERING & HONORING THE GREAT TEAMS OF THE PAST.
IT’S DEVELOPING A BOND THAT LASTS A LIFETIME.

IT’S ABOUT ACHIEVING MORE.

WHAT IS SHAW SPORTS TURF?

www.shawsportsturf.com • 1.866.703.4004



P R O D U C T  S E L E C T I O N  G U I D E



THE
ULTIMATE PLAYING
E X P E R I E N C E
FOR ALL AREAS
OF THE FIELD

BATTING A THOUSAND
B1K

TRADITION
TURF

THE

TURN S TO

REVOLUTIONARY SYNTHETIC TURF SYTEMS 
BUILT SPECIFICALLY FOR BASEBALL.

When you choose Shaw Sports Turf, you’re teaming up with a decades- 
long legacy of extraordinary performance and innovation driven by our 
parent company, Shaw Industries, a Berkshire Hathaway subsidiary.

With over 3,000 successful installations it’s a legacy we’re leveraging to 
provide high performance synthetic turf systems—setting new standards 
for design, quality and service in the process.

Mirroring the Shaw standard of service, our customer-focused culture 
allows for nothing short of 100% satisfaction.

BECAUSE IT’S 

MORE THAN A FIELD



What is slit film? Also known as fibrillated or monotape. A single 
tape is made and then cut into slits from top to bottom to divide 
it in several tapes. Its interlaced structure makes it very durable, 
and reduces infill flyout. While our slit film fiber is great for many 
applications, it performs especially well for sports that require 
more toughness and strength including football fields, baseball/
softball infields and in multi-use facilities.

Available in our Momentum SD and HP systems, the Stenexe fiber 
is a work horse that provides just the right balance of durability and 
performance.

The Bolt fiber, offered on premium turf systems, has a patented 
lightning bolt shape. This innovative shape gives it a stronger  
vertical axis for less breakdown and wear. The unique curved angles 
disperse light for a lower luster making a bolt field one of the most 
natural looking fields in the market. 

The Strenexe XD fiber is available in the Momentum Pro system. 
This fiber has a superior slit film construction and has duotone color 
for tremendous versatility. It creates a long-lasting and consistent 
playing surface.

The evolution of our top-performing Bolt fiber, ThunderBolt is a 
high micron option of the unique lightning bolt shape now available 
in our NXT products for that extra level of durability.

What is monofilament? It is a single strand of synthetic fiber bundled 
together to achieve a grass-like appearance. A monofilament fiber 
results in a more controlled ball roll. Monofilament also has less 
glare than a slit film resulting in a more natural aesthetic. While our 
monofilament fiber is an excellent option for numerous applications, 
it performs especially well for sports where ball-to-surface interaction 
is a key factor, including soccer fields and baseball/softball outfields.

What is thatch? It is a textured yarn that is situated below the face yarn to enhance grass-pile recovery. It is added to systems to create 
a matrix of protection that minimizes infill movement and reduces migration to other areas of the field. This provides an extra layer of 
protection against inconsistent and unsafe playing surfaces.

SLIT FILM
STRENEXE

BOLT MONOFILAMENT

STRENEXE XD

THUNDERBOLT MONOFILAMENT

MONOFILAMENT

THATCH

HOW TO CHOOSE  
THE FIBER TYPE THAT WILL BEST MEET YOUR NEEDS? 



MOMENTUM PRO

Utilizes the premium Strenexe XD fibers for superior construction

Duotone color versatility for aesthetics

Face weight optimized to provide the right mix of durability and 
performance

MOMENTUM

Strenexe slit film fibers for the right system construction

Flexible fiber options to build a system to meet your field’s needs

Movement is at the core of all things sport: the athletes, the ball, and all interactions in between. Shaw Sports Turf’s Momentum fiber system has what 
it takes to keep all the action on the field at full speed. Using slit film technology, its interlaced structure holds down infill and reduces fly-out while 
maintaining a sturdy, steady, and reliable playing surface for athletes to consistently play in peak conditions. In fact, slit film technology was the fiber 
basis for infilled systems from the beginning and is still chosen for its durability and performance characteristics. 

Momentum is available in different configurations, each with its own distinct benefits to keep players on the move all season, every season.

MOMENTUM®

SLIT FILM SYNTHETIC TURF SYSTEM

All systems come with:

- �Ultraloc backing system that provides dimensional stability and improved 
tuft bind

- �Perfect mix of durability and performance

- �Industry leading quality

- �Shaw backed warranty





POWERBLADE®

MONOFILAMENT SYNTHETIC TURF SYSTEM

POWERBLADE PRO

Premium Bolt monofilament fiber

Optimized face weight

POWERBLADE

Flexible fiber options to build a system to 
meet your field’s needs

POWERBLADE NXT

Premium combination of Bolt and 
ThunderBolt monofilament fibers

Optimized face weight

All systems come with:

- �Ultraloc backing system that provides dimensional stability and improved 
tuft bind

- �Natural appearance

- �Designed for performance characteristics

- �Shaw backed warranty

Power is an explosive mix of strength and speed, a critical formula to outperform the competition. Shaw Sports Turf’s PowerBlade fiber system 
provides the foundation athletes need to harness their potential. It is the go-to system for a surface where interaction with both the athlete and the 
ball are crucial to performance. Featuring long-lasting monofilament fibers designed to look and play more like natural grass, PowerBlade fields are 
ready to go, from pre-season to playoffs, for years to come. 

PowerBlade comes in different configurations, each with its own distinct benefits to turn a field into a powerhouse.





LEGION®

HYBRID SYNTHETIC TURF SYSTEM

LEGION

Our best selling product

Flexible fiber options to build a system  
to meet your field’s needs

LEGION PRO

Premium construction of both Bolt 
monofilament and slit film fibers

Optimized face weight for performance and 
infill flyout control 

LEGION NXT

High micron Thunderbolt monofilament and 
slit film fibers

One of the most durable products  
in the market

All systems come with:

- �Ultraloc backing system that provides dimensional stability and improved 
tuft bind

- �Great balance of traction, foot stability and aesthetics

- �Designed for optimal performance characteristics and allows for control 
of infill flyout

- �Shaw backed warranty

A team is a collection of players that work together to achieve a common goal. Just as teams have different positions for different roles, so does each part 
of Shaw Sports Turf’s Legion fiber system. Combining slit film and monofilament fibers into one complete system, Legion provides the benefits of both: 
not only does it look like natural grass and allow for better ball roll, but it also has added durability and infill control. 

Legion is available in different configurations, each with its own distinct benefits to make athletes play in a whole different league.





SPIKE ZONE 

Flexible fiber weights and construction using monofilament or slit film  
with a thatch layer to build a system to meet your field’s needs

SPIKE ZONE®

SYNTHETIC TURF SYSTEM WITH THATCH

SPIKE ZONE PRO

Patented design of threading 3 fibers, monofilament, slit film and  
thatch fibers, through a single needle 

Optimized face weight

All systems come with:

- �Ultraloc backing system that provides dimensional stability and improved 
tuft bind

- �Spike Zone thatch layer helps reduce infill fly-out

- �Maximum cleat-infill interaction

- �Natural aesthetic, high performance and increased durability

- �Shaw backed warranty

Confidence in sport is built on trust—a trust in proven ability earned through hard work. Using a combination of fibers, Spike Zone synthetic turf 
systems by Shaw Sports Turf are designed with that same confidence in mind, backed with the science and testing to prove it. The tall fibers support 
the requirements for the ball and athlete to perform well, while the thatch layer adds another level of consistency for each step. How? Thatch 
supplies a matrix of protection that minimizes infill movement. The result is a field that appears lush, plays well, and lasts. 

Each Spike Zone option is one of our proven Shaw Sports Systems combined with a valuable thatch layer.





IT’S MORE THAN A FIELD.
IT’S A TOUCHDOWN DRIVE LATE IN THE GAME.
IT’S A WALK-OFF HOME RUN ON A SPRING AFTERNOON.
IT’S A PENALTY KICK TO WIN THE REGION CHAMPIONSHIP.

IT’S THE KIND OF TOUGH COACHING  
THAT MAKES YOU BETTER AT BALL & LIFE.
IT’S A TOUGH LOSS THAT SPARKS   
A DRIVE & INTENSITY THAT WASN’T THERE BEFORE.
IT’S A GREAT PERFORMANCE BY A 200-MEMBER BAND  

AT HALFTIME ON FRIDAY NIGHT.
IT’S A BOOSTER CLUB MEETING TO PLAN FOR A GREAT SEASON.

IT’S REHASHING THE GAME OVER COFFEE  
AT THE LOCAL DINER ON SATURDAY MORNING.
IT’S HOLDING HANDS IN THE STANDS.
IT’S A LITTLE BROTHER WHO WANTS TO GROW UP  

& WEAR THE SAME NUMBER.
IT’S DREADING TWO-A-DAYS IN AUGUST, BUT PRAYING THAT  
YOU’LL STILL BE PRACTICING ON THANKSGIVING.
IT’S A CROSS-TOWN RIVALRY THAT FILLS THE STANDS.
IT’S SIGNING A LETTER OF INTENT TO PLAY FOR A GREAT COLLEGE PROGRAM.
IT’S REMEMBERING & HONORING THE GREAT TEAMS OF THE PAST.
IT’S DEVELOPING A BOND THAT LASTS A LIFETIME.

IT’S ABOUT COMMUNITY.

WHAT IS SHAW SPORTS TURF?

www.shawsportsturf.com • 1.866.703.4004



SUSTAINABLE. PLAYABLE. RELIABLE.

Superior performance through sustainability. The NXTPlay performance 

shock pad is a creative solution for an artificial turf field at the end of its 

useful life. We are recycling these old playing surfaces and transforming 

them into an innovative, high-quality product and environmental value. 

NXTPlay delivers excellent playability, exceptional safety and 

results in the diversion of used turf from landfills.

ARTIFICIAL TURF’S NEXT PLAY.

1:1One field of pad produced 
equals one turf field diverted 
from the landfill.



SUSTAINABLE. PLAYABLE. RELIABLE.

Shaw provides a one-stop source, offering every 
component of the turf system from the pad up.

G-MAX

HIC

FORCE 
REDUCTION

VERTICAL DEFORMATION ENERGY REBOUND

SHEAR 
VANE

ROTATIONAL 
TRACTION

INSTALLATION 
• ��Easy to install - larger rolls vs. smaller pieces

• Less installation hassle

    • �Fewer pad seams and less edge detail  
mean faster installation

    • �2x faster to install compared to other 
underlayment products on the market

• Stable under any weather conditions

• Reduces waste material 

    

SUSTAINABILITY
• Turf landfill avoidance 

• Made with up to 80% recycled content

• Zero water used in the manufacturing process

• Completed material health assessment

• Recycled and manufactured in the USA

RELIABILITY 
• Freeze-thaw resistant  

    • �In multiple cycles of freeze and thaw, no  
pad separation and no gaps

    • �Additionally, no gaps between the pad or the  
turf around the perimeter where the edges  
are secured

• Backed by Shaw’s 25-year warranty

At Shaw Sports Turf, we’re creating a new life for materials that would traditionally be discarded as waste. 
The patent-pending NXTPLay performance shock pad will help keep used turf from finding its way to the 
landfill. Not only is NXTPlay a great play for the environment, it’s a great play for your field.  

Turf

Infill

NXTPlay

PLAYABILITY
• Excellent performance results in all playability metrics

• Firm, natural feel underfoot

• �Tailored for use with Shaw Sports Turf systems and  
the Playability Assessment Tool

• ��Natural ball-to-surface interaction and player to  
surface interaction

• Consistent and safe for the athlete

	 • �Gives the athlete freedom to focus on their craft,  
not the playing surface

• Superior drainage rate, greater than 500 mm/hr



SUSTAINABLE. PLAYABLE. RELIABLE.

G-MAX

HIC

FORCE 
REDUCTION

B1K Tag Up with Geofill

Legion 2.0 with Sand/Rubber

Momentum 2.0 with Sand/Rubber

B1K Tag Up with Geofill 
and Rebond Foam Pad

Legion 2.0 with Sand/Rubber 
and Rebond Foam Pad

Momentum 2.0 with Sand/Rubber and 
Expanded Polypropylene Pad

VERTICAL DEFORMATION ENERGY REBOUND

SHEAR 
VANE

ROTATIONAL 
TRACTION

G-MAX

HIC

FORCE 
REDUCTION

VERTICAL DEFORMATION ENERGY REBOUND

SHEAR 
VANE

ROTATIONAL 
TRACTION

G-MAX

HIC

FORCE 
REDUCTION

VERTICAL DEFORMATION ENERGY REBOUND

SHEAR 
VANE

ROTATIONAL 
TRACTION

G-MAX

HIC

FORCE 
REDUCTION

VERTICAL DEFORMATION ENERGY REBOUND

SHEAR 
VANE

ROTATIONAL 
TRACTION

G-MAX

HIC

FORCE 
REDUCTION

VERTICAL DEFORMATION ENERGY REBOUND

SHEAR 
VANE

ROTATIONAL 
TRACTION

G-MAX

HIC

FORCE 
REDUCTION

VERTICAL DEFORMATION ENERGY REBOUND

SHEAR 
VANE

ROTATIONAL 
TRACTION

shawsportsturf.com

PLAYABILITY COMPARISON

As illustrated by Shaw Sports Turf’s patented Playability Assessment Tool, the NXTPlay performance shock 
pad shows enhanced results for the system when compared to competitor underlayment products. In each 
of these comparison examples, the fabric and infill combinations are identical. 

NXTPLAY COMPETITOR PADS



SUSTAINABLE. PLAYABLE. RELIABLE.
INSTALLATION EXAMPLES

Georgia Institute of Technology (GA Tech)
Football Stadium, Atlanta, GA

Globe Life Park
Home of the Dallas Renegades
Arlington, TX

Toronto Blue Jays 
Training Facility 
Dunedin, FL



SUSTAINABLE. PLAYABLE. RELIABLE.

ATTRIBUTES SPECIFICATIONSUNITSTANDARD

PERFORMANCE TEST STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

SUSTAINABILITY STANDARD UNIT

UNIT

SPECIFICATIONS

*Except where noted as a minimum or maximum, the above specifications are nominal.

Recycled Turf, Recycled PET, PET Binder 	

16

10

>0.15

120’x12’ roll

800

n/a

mm

lb/cu. ft.	

Mpa

ft.

lbs

Contents

ASTM 3676		

ISO 8543

EN12230

-

-

Contents

Thickness*		

Density*	

Tensile Strength

Dimensions 

Roll Weight

Infiltrometer (Drainage) EN12616

EN 13746 %

>500

<0.5

Turf Landfill Avoidance

Antimicrobial

-

-

-

EPA 6010B

ASTM G22-76

%

%

yes/no

pass/fail

-

80%

50%

Yes

Pass

No Growth

mm / hr

Toxicology

Freeze/Thaw  

Recycled Content*

Turf Recycled Content*
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IV. EVALUATION PROCESS AND CRITERIA  
1. A committee will review and evaluate all responses and make a recommendation for award of 
Contract(s). The recommendation for Contract awards will be based on the predetermined criteria 
factors outlined in this section, where each factor is assigned a point value based on its importance. 
In evaluating the responses, the following predetermined criteria is considered:  
a) Products/Pricing (40 Points)  
b) Performance Capability (30 Points)  
c) Qualification and Experience (20 Points)  
d) Value Add (10 Points)  
 
2. Offeror’s proposal should, at a minimum, include the following for Region 4 ESC’s evaluation:  

a) Products/Pricing i. Offerors shall provide pricing based on a discount from a price list or catalog, 
or fixed price, or a combination of both with indefinite quantities. Prices listed will be used to 
establish the extent of an Offeror’s product lines, services, warranties, etc. that are available from 
Offeror and the pricing per item. Multiple percentage discounts are acceptable if, where different 
percentage discounts apply, they different percentages are specified. Discounts proposed should 
remain the same for the first 12 months after the contract award. Additional pricing and/or discounts 
may be included. Products and services proposed are to be priced separately with all ineligible 
items identified. Offerors may elect to limit their proposals to any category or categories.  
ii. Include an electronic copy of the catalog from which discount, or fixed price, is calculated. 
Electronic price lists must contain the following: (if applicable)  
• Manufacturer or Other Part #  
• Offeror’s Part # (if different from the above part #)  
• Description  
• Suggested List Price and Net Price  
• Net price to Region 4 ESC (including freight)  
 
Media submitted for price list must include the Offerors’ company name, name of the solicitation, 
and date on a Flash Drive (i.e. Pin or Jump Drives).  
iii. Provide a national co-efficient for standard and non-standard hours that may be used when the 
UPB is being utilized. For clarification, additional co-efficients are not being requested as an 
awarded Contractor(s) may utilize the UPB’s city index.  
iv. Is pricing available for all products and services? Yes. Pricing is available for all proposed 
products and services.  
v. Describe any shipping charges. As each project differs in size and scope, shipping methods 
and locations vary. Shipping charges will be calculated at time of contract.  
vi. Provide pricing for warranties on all products and services. Standard manufacturer warranty is 
included in price for all products unless otherwise noted. Additional warranty may be 
provided on a case by case basis upon request.  
vii. Describe any return and restocking fees. Each turf project is custom and manufactured on 
demand. Returns and restocking fees do not apply.  
viii. Describe any additional discounts or rebates available. Additional discounts or rebates may be 
offered for large quantity orders, single ship to location, growth, annual spend, guaranteed quantity, 
etc. Additional volume discounts may be given in certain situations. Generally, as the square 
footage of a project increases, the price of turf per square foot decreases.   
ix. Describe how customers verify they are receiving Contract pricing. Customers can verify 
pricing is consistent with contract by referring to the provided “proposal cost breakout” after 
design and scope of project has been finalized and signed off by customer.  
 



RFP Page 12  
x. Describe payment methods offered.  
xi. Propose the frequency of updates to the Offeror’s pricing structure. Describe any proposed 
indices to guide price adjustments. If offering a catalog contract with discounts by category, while 
changes in individual pricing may change, the category discounts should not change over the term 
of the Contract. Changes to pricing is typically infrequent, however due to the current 
economic environment adjustments may occur accordingly. 
xii. Describe how future product introductions will be priced and align with Contract pricing 
proposed. Future products will be priced in alignment and compliance with proposed 
Contract pricing.  
xiii. Provide any additional information relevant to this section.  
 
Federal Funding Pricing  
Due to products and services potentially being used in response to an emergency or disaster 
recovery situation in which federal funding may used, provide alternative pricing that does not 
include cost plus a percentage of cost or pricing based on time and materials; if time and materials 
is necessary, a ceiling price that the contractor exceeds at its own risk will be needed as determined 
and set by the Participating Public Agency. Products and services provided in a situation where an 
agency is eligible for federal funding, Offeror is subject to and must comply with all federal 
requirements applicable to the funding including, but not limited to the FEMA Special Conditions 
section located in the Federal Funds Certifications Exhibit.  
Not to Exceed Pricing. Region 4 ESC requests pricing be submitted as not to exceed pricing. Unlike 
fixed pricing, the Contractor can adjust submitted pricing lower if needed but, cannot exceed original 
pricing submitted. Contractor must allow for lower pricing to be available for similar product and 
service purchases. Cost plus pricing as a primary pricing structure is not acceptable.  
 
b) Performance Capability i. Include a detailed response to Appendix D, Exhibit A, OMNIA 
Partners Response for National Cooperative Contract. Responses should highlight experience, 
demonstrate a strong national presence, describe how Offeror will educate its national sales force 
about the Contract, describe how products and services will be distributed nationwide, include a 
plan for marketing the products and services nationwide, and describe how volume will be tracked 
and reported to OMNIA Partners.  
ii. The successful Offeror will be required to sign Appendix D, Exhibit B, OMNIA Partners 
Administration Agreement prior to Contract award. Offerors should have any reviews required to 
sign the document prior to submitting a response. Offeror’s response should include any proposed 
exceptions to OMNIA Partners Administration Agreement on Appendix B, Terms and Conditions 
Acceptance Form.  
iii. Include completed Appendix D, Exhibits F. Federal Funds Certifications and G. New Jersey 
Business Compliance.  
iv. Describe how Offeror responds to emergency orders.  Emergency Orders (such as FEMA, 
etc.) are addressed in the same ordering process.  
v. What is Offeror’s average Fill Rate? N/A each order is custom.  
vi. What is Offeror’s average on time delivery rate? Describe Offeror’s history of meeting the 
shipping and delivery timelines. Greater than 90%.  
vii. Describe Offeror’s return and restocking policy. N/A 
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viii. Describe Offeror’s ability to meet service and warranty needs. Refer to Supplier Response  
ix. Describe Offeror’s customer service/problem resolution process. Include hours of operation, 
number of services, etc. Shaw Sports Turf warranty claims are processed by contacting 
Warranty Coordinator Deb Henning at 706-879-3517 or deb.henning@shawinc.com  
x. Describe Offeror’s invoicing process. Include payment terms and acceptable methods of 
payments. Offerors shall describe any associated fees pertaining to credit cards/p-cards. Credit 
cards and p cards are accepted with a 3% processing fee. Net 30, Net 45, and payments 
throughout the project duration are also offered. Note that all projects must be approved by 
Shaw Financial Services.   
xi. Describe Offeror’s contract implementation/customer transition plan. Refer to Supplier 
Response.  
xii. Describe the financial condition of Offeror. Refer to Supplier Response 
xiii. Provide a website link in order to review website ease of use, availability, and capabilities 
related to ordering, returns and reporting. Describe the website’s capabilities and functionality. . 
Refer to Supplier Response 
xiv. Describe the Offeror’s safety record. Refer to Supplier Response 
xv. Provide any additional information relevant to this section. Refer to Supplier Response 
 
 
c) Qualification and Experience i. Provide a brief history of the Offeror, including year it was 
established and corporate office location.  
ii. Describe Offeror’s reputation in the marketplace.  
iii. Describe Offeror’s reputation of products and services in the marketplace.  
iv. Describe the experience and qualification of key employees.  
v. Describe Offeror’s experience working with the government sector.  
vi. Describe past litigation, bankruptcy, reorganization, state investigations of entity or current 
officers and directors.  
vii. Provide a minimum of 5 customer references relating to the products and services within this 
RFP. Include entity name, contact name and title, contact phone and email, city, state, years 
serviced, description of services and annual volume.  
viii. Provide any additional information relevant to this section.  
*Please refer to Supplier Response documents* 
 
d) Value Add i. Provide any additional information related to products and services Offeror 
proposes to enhance and add value to the Contract.  
 
 
3. Competitive Range: It may be necessary to establish a competitive range. Factors from the 
predetermined criteria will be used to make this determination. Responses not in the competitive 
range will not receive further award consideration. Region 4 ESC may determine establishing a 
competitive range is not necessary.  

4. Past Performance: An Offeror’s past performance and actions are relevant in determining 
whether or not the Offeror is likely to provide quality goods and services; the administrative aspects 
of performance; the Offeror’s history of reasonable and cooperative behavior and commitment to 
customer satisfaction; and generally, the Offeror’s businesslike concern for the interests of the 
customer may be taken into consideration when evaluating proposals, although not specifically 
mentioned in the RFP. 
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5. Additional Investigations: Region 4 ESC reserves the right to make such additional investigations 
as it deems necessary to establish the capability of any Offeror  
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Equal Employment Opportunity Statement of Policy 

 
Shaw Industries believes strongly in the importance of each person and in a Company policy of absolute and 

impartial fairness to everyone.  We are an Equal Opportunity Employer and are firmly committed to a workplace 

free of discrimination, retaliation, and harassment. 
 

It will be the policy of Shaw Industries to recruit, hire, train, and promote persons in all job titles without 

regard to race, color, religion, age, sex, national origin, veteran status, sexual orientation, or any other 

legally protected status.  

 

 All personnel actions such as compensation, benefits, transfers, promotions, tuition assistance, discharge, 

social and recreational programs, will be administered without regard to race, color, religion, age, sex, 

national origin, disability, veteran status, sexual orientation, or any other legally protected status.  

 

 Discriminatory, retaliatory, offensive, or harassing behavior will not be tolerated. Under this policy, 

harassment is any verbal or physical conduct that shows hostility or aversion toward an individual because 

of his or her race, color, religion, age, sex, national origin, disability, veteran status, sexual orientation, or 

any other legally protected status. 

 

 It is the intention of Shaw Industries to seek to eliminate discrimination, retaliation, and unlawful or 

inappropriate harassment, to investigate any such complaints and to take timely and appropriate 

disciplinary action, up to and including discharge.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Affirmative Action Statement of Policy 

 
Shaw Industries, Inc. is firmly committed to a workplace free of discrimination, retaliation, and harassment based on 

race, color, religion, age, sex, national origin, disability, veteran status, or any other legally protected status.  Shaw 

Industries is also committed to a program of Affirmative Action that is in accordance with federal guidelines. 

 

 It is the policy of Shaw Industries to recruit, hire, train, and promote individuals in all job classifications 

without regard to race, color, religion, age, sex, national origin, disability, or veteran status. 

 

 It is the policy of Shaw Industries to make employment and promotion decisions that are consistent with 

the principle of equal employment opportunity and require only objective qualifications. 

 

 It is the policy of Shaw Industries to insure that all personnel actions, such as compensation, benefits, 

transfers, tuition assistance, social and recreational programs, will be administered without regard to race, 
color, religion, sex, age, national origin, disability, or veteran status. 

 

The responsibility for Affirmative Action performance rests with each Facility Manager and/or appropriate Director. 

Also, each Human Resources Manager has been designated as the Affirmative Action Coordinator for his/her 

facility. This policy is made part of Shaw Industries Affirmative Action Plan, which is available for review by 

appointment Monday – Friday, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. If you have any questions regarding our programs, please 

contact your facility Human Resources Manager. 
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